Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

October 17, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, October 17, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
6:50 Presentation: Brand Audit, presented by Virginia Krueger
7:00 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — September 19, 2023
Approval of the September Operational Checks
Approval of September Financial Reports
Director’s and Friends Reports
7:20  Public Comment
7:25  Action Items
1. Donations
2. Consent Agenda
7:35 Discussion Items
1. Policy 108 from Employee Handbook
7:50 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee
7:55 Public Comment
8:00 Other Items
8:05 Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducﬁng library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

+ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 19, 2023 6:45 p.m.
Mesting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, & S. Lackey

Trustees Abéent: TJ Helfferich & W. Reinhardt.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, V. Krueger, & C. Bergg,.enj.._;_.

Guests: Brittany Galisdorfer

Welcome and Call to Order )
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:48 p.m.

uestions located in the I|brary lobby.
News, newsletter, and Mobee visits.
QS of CDL, who surveyed library partners.

Wrapped up the d ;uééion and asked for Board thoughts and questions.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the Budget
Hearing minutes of the August 15, 2023 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0




MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the regular
meeting minutes of the August 15, 2023 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by P. Garcia to accept the General Fund

Operational Checks for August, 2023. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by P. Garc
August, 2023. Discussion: None

to accept Financial Reports for

All Ayes: 5-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Song Fest is this coming S
Lori will be out of the build
Mobee is doing extremely well dunng
A shout out is given “fo
related bling..

Friends Report:

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the library's

August donations. Discussion: None
' All Ayes 5-0

Action ltem #2: 2024 Budget Approval
MOT!ION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the library's 2024
Budget. Discussion: None




Roll call vote administered by P. Garcia: J. Carr — Aye, G. Munce — Aye, B. Swistock —
Aye, 8. Lackey — Aye, and P. Garcia — Aye. Passed 5-0.

Discussion Iltem #1: Public Comment

The Board discussed possible changes to the agenda going forward, including
eliminating one of the two Public Comments and making the Compulsory Segment a
Consent Agenda.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee — J. Carr mentions _at Personnel and Nommatmg will need to
meet in the coming months. s L

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee ' herewnlbe an Outreach Committee meeting
before the October Board Meeting. - ;

in craf’uhga _Board thank”"ou tc; t .:e' townsh1p

Adjournment
MOTION made
8:24 p.m.

'S, Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock o adjourn the meeting at

All Ayes, 5-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary . Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







| oBag

gg'oy 8e o [ejau=0) JULd NPY - LT85 THANTD [NIEd £1NAY - €202 £202/30/60 §95€79/802 8
e Bungoays suogrisdQ/EaSD - 1007100 G952I0.80T Hnpy - JolAE) @ JSNEQ  $Z0T/90/60 pE8LIT  PRUD- jud g
20°069 00'06%" WLOL
00°089 00 089~ SOMUBS UMET - 119°208 AIAM 8 SAMOIN DNV - NAYT £ZT0T/S0/60 58621 g
00069~ Bupjosy) suonessdorasD - 1007160 6852} diog suEUSIUIRY UONEPOSSY  £Z0Z/90/6D €682 WoouD- ud g
ZZ0L0'e g8'v05' L WLoL
2568 1568 [E12USE) JUN UINOA - 092286 SH00g
B9EL 68l SUOJI0B|[07) fRUOIPRI[-UOYN - DEY'Z86 HIANML 1N £T0Z/90/60 AALSADAAA DI ma
BOVE 80"vE- [219U85) JULd UINOA - 094286 X090 ‘SLLvE 'ONIENL
ZL'es FAR: S swesfold YNoA [RIBUBY - 22T 788 SHIL HOOT W QA £20Z/20/60 9EOM-AANL-NETE
866 66°61- si2Indwog - DZL°L96 ISNOW F3F0N £202/50/80 TOHHPXLNASDAL
a5Ley 85’ LEr sBulysiLNg 99BUSIONEIN - OLE 296 shuysiuing soedsieei - £202/50/60 LADL-MINDFEXE
8595} 65'0G1- swebold NPV [B1BUs9) - 921°7E8 sweibcid ynpy [21suss) - £Z02/50/50 MIHE-DSND-LLITL
ie\z22 e'Lge- -; dng Bujuesiy-sayddng - 002'62L DFAJ-HDOF-PHEL WAD IS dng Buues|o-sayddng - £Z0Z/S0/E0 SNTd-Fd L2-ADML
8L8L 8.8l saidog yoog 2AdNIN - OFL¢86 saidoD) yoog sldmny - £202/50/60 MO L10dM-€TINE
12'958 £6°06/- sawebBospIA - 06¢'Z86 saweBoaplA - £202/50/50 PEIM-Ded-dHL ik}
£671T 2612 uouBoosy DSA - 592 ¥88 ucpubossy HSA -
pLig 108 swe:fold [ereusy) U] - 2T ¥ swzificld jersuss UsaL - £202/50/60 NAPAXBALPATL e
88°¥06°L- Bupjoaysn suonerad0/gso - L0G°LOG ou| seslatag fepde] uozZewyY  €202/90/60 62/  ¥oaud- Nud g
15B8F' L5'68Y 7 IVEOL
8G¥L'L 16°GPL 1 gL ¥3 g obuud - $0AS 39d - 0057042 (@/5F G.LYT T Ud £E0T/30/60
£g'88L'L 8’88l L- 2 I3 - JULLEY - STAS 1Od - 00EZ0L 1NOD TYNOSHId 93 Hd £20e/80/60
Libeg'l LLFEG )  WHUSIN VLOF/RIT I103ABd - 200" LET HOLYIN %S 43 Hd ET0T/80/60 £20Z/50/60 12808202 iz}
LSE8F Bupiosys suonesedQ/ass - L0100  BEls pousd Azd - 9ZE0LL / 86Z00Y SOU 2pod fnug {eouBulg SNIBY  £20Z/90/60 LERZZ o9y Jwud Hig
00°0 00D TVEOL
000 Bupjosys suonered/asy - L0010 £L8Z/688 ANI - S66EZF6 LOOV (QIOA JUNJOSIY  EE0Z/90/60 06872 AoeyD- Jud I
00°054°% 00054 - TYLOL
007052} 00'052'L- |ELOUUETN - GD9'E0S £Z/20/80 - 0Z/20 DNINYI1D S202/S0/60 £6051 , Itz
00°052°L- Bunaayy suogeledo/gsD « 100100 £Z/Z0/60 - DZ/20 HNINVETD - £6051 ANl Auedwey Butues|) ucgonpolg v £202/90/60 6881 NOSUD- Mwud g
0z'L irl ; WIOL
or A7) oz o8 yueg sea.-UILPY - 001208 sbieyn aoiniog
A 3 Bupjosyo suopesad(/asD - 100°L00 abreyy sopies £202/0E{60 A294d
~owy |eublug Junowy pred Junoaay oL sweN sreg wnn adfi]
£207 sequiydas
aaysiBay yoouyD Ao €Z/0L/0}
Hd ¥¥'s

Keigr yousIq BIS[RYD




z obed

o00se's- Bupjosy) suopeiedO/aSD - 100'L00 /L0 OIvd (085 + 0522$) LISOdIa - INSWAVL TYNI DISNIN THID WALWYD  £ZTOZ/90/60 TOBLT 9D~ JWd NI
0005} poogt- TVIOL
0005+ 00°0g1- sweiboid 128009 USDL - YT ree 1SYOG0 ONY MIAIAHTLNE 1SIIONOS NI3L £T0T/F0/60 LB1-EZ ng
00051~ Bupyosia suoneredQ/gSD - LOO'LOD LSVYOG0d ONV MIIANALNI LSIJIONOS MONHO ‘Nva8l  £20Zi90/60 LO6LE 29D~ Jud Hig
00008 oo-og- TWLOL
00008 00°c0e- SHQUPCT - LOg YRR SN0 €202 1se4bucs . £20Z/90/60 dSgeE-EZ g
00°00%" Bupyosyy suoyeledo/gsD - 1G0°1L00 SHNOL NOLLdWIATY WOST10d £202 Jsedbuog updel ‘odApueg  £Z0Z/90/60 DOELZ O PRYD-Nud g
BEEL 88'gl- TVioL
B5EL E5EL- L [eieuURgRl NIY-ssiddng - sogTEes CGOOM DILSV1d £202/90/60 SBTET e
66°¢)- Bupjosyn suonesedo/ass - LOXEDC  ANAMOW "HIVIY TVHANYH - ININISUNTAIRY ‘d Bpur]‘prelles  £Z02/90/60 668l ORO-1ud g
00°08L 00°052- gualell
00'ss 00°GZ- SUQIPEE - L0888 AlgnEssY LigiHxa .
00529 Q09 ladesspiood - 0¥0°L08 £Z/40/60 HONGYH L DNIJIIHIOOT £20Z/90/60 2060EZOZ lig
00°052 Bupoeyg sucpeIadofgso - 1007100 26/60 HONOWHL SNIdITHMO008 Auey ‘piejled  £20€/90/60 868LZ P9YD-yuding
007098 00°0g8-
ZV808 Z1808- [2IBUSE) Julld WNOA - 092286 JessURg) Ul BINOA, - £20Z/90/60 1E8ELLL20T
0Z'882 0z'g0z- [2IBUSD UL YINOA - 09288 [elausD Julld Yo, - £20Z/90/60 0SBOLLLE0Z
gazaol 8020L- [B4BUSD WD WIOA - DL TES |BIRUDE) Julld YINoA - £208/80/60 PLE60LLE0E
ov'osh oooel- Jejausg Jupd WpnoA - 094286 [EJBUSD UL oA - £20Z/90/60 6522044802
007098~ Bupjoeyn suonesedo/aso « 100100 USAN[ pajage|un - JojAEL R J9jEY  £Z02/90/60 16812
0L'¥se 0ivse-
or'zsl orzsl- [ersUsD) Wild UYINoA, - 0927286 [e/BUSSD Jlid HROA - £202/90/80 0998124802
DL LOL 0L1GL- [eJBUSD) Wid YINOA - 0927286 [e32U9S Willd N0, - £202/80/50 DBZ6RYLE0Z
oS- Bupoayg suogesadoigasd - 100 LDD sjiueang - Jolke) g Joed  £202/90/60 9682 ¥98yD-jwd Iig
££°851 £E6g 1 TYEOL
£eg5L £E55 1 [BleUag) Julid LENOA - 092296 [EIBUSE) JULid LINGA - £TOZII0/60 LLL00LLS0Z me
£E°55) Bupjoayg suogesedo/ass - LOOTLE0 LLLOGLIEUZ  SIBD SINOA ony - Jojfe) paed  STOT/OWER $68.2 Wo9YyD- W4 g
se'ay ge9r RLATAN
“owy feuibuQ Junouwry pred UNoBYY owan IwWeN a21eg winy adA]
£20Z Joquiaideg
Ja)sibsy ooy Auoly £2/0L104
Kigiqq 3011813 B9S[RYD Wd #5



¢ abeg

12ee L\z'ge- JRISURS Wi UINOA - DL 286 W JeaUsD JUlld LANOA - £T0Z/90/60 POTLOFLL ilts)
e0vL v [RI2USD) WL JINPY - 0227286 , [BIBUSE) UL YNPY - £T0Z/90/60 £9ZLOFLL e
£8'EE £'es- [elaleg) Ulid ¥NpY - 024286 W [elaU=S) JUld JNPY - £TOZIB0I60 GOZiaPLL g
€89l £g'gi- saidoD) yood SldBMIA - V4286 ! seidoD soog ardynly - £2OZ/B0/60 ZoTIOvLL jit=|
63714 BLLi- |esBUss) WL YNPY - 022288 JeIsUsD) JLld InpY - £Z0Z/90/60 L9ZLOvLL gt
su'ol £8'gL- |eJsURE) ld YNPY - 022286 fedausn) Juld Ynpy - £Z0Z/O0/50 ¥168/84L0 g
85'2¢ 857ge- [BISUSE) JULld INPY - 024286 [BISUSD) WL JNpY £202/90/60 1468811 =}
SO 26E 59°)68- [EJBUSH) WL INRY - 07286 [BJeiag) JUlg INPY - £Z0Z/O0/50 Ti68480L g
81'08 8108 |EJBUSD) UL YNPY - 02LZ86 fessLaD juLd INpY - £Z0Z/90/50 BY0/9ELL [l
yaal ¥3'GL- $9)do7) yood S|y - 072286 , sapdeg) yooq aldiyngy - £Z0Z/90/60 05049840 Hg
S0'iS SO'LG- [eJaURS) WUd INPY - 024286 : JelauaD) JUMA JNPY - £202/90/60 15049811 g
s8'vl 5L~ [E4BUSE) UL LANCA - 0927796 [RIBUSD) Il LHIGA - £E0Z/B0/60 IBGISELL ma
0¥'ZE OV EE" sweibold [elsuss) Usd) - ZLZ P88 swelbold [z1susg usal - £Z0Z/90/60 985/684/ g
6LLE 841" [2rauBs) Il UINGA - 09L°Z86 [BISUSL) JULlE YIOA - £20Z/90/50 G1TETELL mg
SLZE lara |24RUSE) UL YNPY - 0CLEBE [BJ2U29) U HNPY - £202/90/6G algeesss ing
vi'Gl yLGL- [2iaUBD) Ul ¥NPY - 0L 286 , [ejeuas) UG YOpY - £Z0Z/90/60 LARLTAFIA ing
96'85¢ GE'85E- |esBuRL) JUNL ¥NPY - 02/ 286 i [2J2U99 Julld YnpY - £Z0OZ/A0/60 kAT AN na
9E'69 9869 sa|dos yooa AIMNN - C¥LZ86 serde yoog odnA - £202/90/60 VLEOTELL na
A £ZEL [218U9D) UL BNCA - £92285 [essUss) JUld UINCA - £EOZIR0/60 60Z6TELL ng
&6 ¥6°61- [elBURn) JUld WPV - GZLTL6 [B18UR5) 1Uld INPY - SZOZ/O0/60 oLZ6EELL ng
0v'2Z oL'ze- Wy sfie] ¥npy - 6127226 Juug ofe ynpy - £Z0Z/00/60 80T6TELL na
£9'91 £9'6}- [24BUS5) JUND ¥NPY - GZL286 [ersusg) Uld INpY - £20Z/S0/60 LLEBTELL e
L2181 L8l [2I8USD) Ul ¥NPY - 022286 [eISUDE) Ul WNPY - £20Z/90/60 20Z6TSLL mg
A og'LL- * A)golN- WO Asey [eNdeD - 0167086 QD SUqo- WO Asey [eudeD - £20Z/50/60 $0468TLL g
1961 196 [E1aUeg) JUld WENOA - 094286 [B19UDS) UL LPNOA - £Z0EI20/60 GOI68TLL g
1262 L4628 [2ISU9) JUld WNOA - G52 286 [IBUSS) JUL LHOA - £T0Z/O0/60 0L268TLL g
80'9¢ 8098 juug s61e] ¥npy - 012286 g sbie ynpy - £Z0ZIG0/E0 £026884/. g
BG'EZ BY'CT- g sfie ey - 012296 g sfiey ynpy - SZOZ/O0/60 10768214 ma
56'61 S5°GL- [esaUss) Ul WPV - 02286 [eI8UaS) UL JNPY - £2T0Z/90/60 B0L68TLL na
G611 G514~ PaloLASaY UOROS|I0D ¥IPY - 1LEE8E pejoNIsay UCHoBlloD JPY - £Z0T/90/60 90.63CLL g
62'9) 6Z°9L- |EJBUSD) W ¥NPY - 6L 286 [essUBg) TUld YNPY - SZOZIO0/60 20.68ZLL g
2£°99 BE'99- L abiey unpy - 01.L726 ung sbisey Jnpy - £E0EA0/60 101682420 . mg
1885 29785 |2IBUBE) WLd JPY - 024 296 {RISUSD) g HNPY - CTOTIS0/B0 80.69TLL Ing
96°ce 96°88- [euRUSS) JUlld YINCA - 097226 [RISLID) ULl YINCA - CE0ZIO0/B0 908/8LLL g
LT9ET- Bupjoayg suoneredQ/ass - 100100 soopueg fueigry wesBu]  £Z02/90/60 S06/T 22U jud |8
00°00¢ 00°0D%- TvLlOL
0D'00€ 00°008" swefioid [RIsU9D USR] - Y9Z+E8 AHAVHDOI0Hd 1S34HNOS NISL £20Z/50/50 061-E2 g
007008~ Bupposeyn suonessdO/gs - L06°H00 AHIVH90OLOH 1S349NOS ANY ‘W3d0O0T  ET0Z/30/60 POBIZ  Woeud-Jwd g
£8'051 £8'951- TYLOL
6212 62'1Z- 4 dng Bues|o-ssiddng - 002622 JSVIYONI %2472 STANTONI YOS - £20Z/5E/30
¥5'sel rgsel- ¢ sbny Buuesio-senddng - 00t'62.2 ISYIHON %42 SAANTONI $DNY - £2OT/SE/B0 £20Z/50/60 Z1825850LY tra
£a'ac)- Buppoayg suonesedOygss - 100100 ¥ZEL0TYL £LODV ZL6ESESILY goe-uonelodiod SEIUNID  €ZOZ/SO/E0 £06.Z  MooyD-Jwid Ing
00°052's 0e'052'e- WLOL
SHSN_N Suemmuw. 1sagfuog - L1788 J34 HILHYD INT VYD - £202 LSTJONOS
00000} 00°000'1- WO pejoLgsay - sabues - L6 vas T34 ¥ILHVYD INTTHVYD - £20Z LSH49N0S £202/90/60 9TreT
oy [Eutblg  Juhowny pred WHho2DY oway sweN aleQq winp adAt
€20z lequisideg
JaysiBay yavys AjLpuon gz/oL/0L
Nd ¥'s

Ariqp so18s510 B9SiEUD




¥ abed

0oo0s 00°005- TY1OL
007008 007008 SSDIAIDG [BICUBLS - Z¥0°L08 so54 puog Buipunyey Z102 100 £Z0Z/50/60 920880. ng
i
00°005- Bupioayd suoReIedO/ASD - LOOTLO0  FTOZ/LE/L - EZ0E/L/B D0LISFEDE ANI 9E06£02 LODV Nueg Sl £Z0Z/30/60 01612 MoRUD- W4 A
§e'082 §£'08z- _ V101
GE'08T ££709Z- sjodsloH IHIAA - LLE'6S8 T80 - 18120 SLOZSLOH m_n_zs IHEOW-L - DAY - £202 £T0T/90/60 ZZBOEZOE g
i
5E°08e- Bupjosys sueneiedo/ass - LOOEO0 T £202/€2/80 UALYA LNIWALYLS - ZZ00SS5L6 100V SUSOW-L  €Z0Z/90/60 60612 o2uD-1wd g
i
£z'98 £Z'gg- TVi0L
£z'28 £T'88- gl |0 [pieven - seqddng - 001L°LTL : S3INddNS TYHaANID £ZOT/50/60 L-26558L-0M [l132]
€8 fupjzeyn suoneledO/dsSD - L0000 1L0EL0S LOOY L-2BSS8I-OM HOMUNOS SSANISNT LIVINE  £TGT/R0/60 206LZ oI JUd g
95115 957418 IVLOL
A CLT alregad gAd - 0OF 285 i SAAG FUNLYAS AT0r £¢0e/80/60 FEF890FIS g
L8l |71 a1rgEa] OAQ - 097 T86 | SOAQ FUNLY3d AI0F £20T/S0/60 3LEELZPOG iif:]
£6°C81 e6TEL- aunjesd aad - 09¥'Z86 SUAT FUNLYIS L1NAY 9NY €Z0E/S0/60 918¢1Zr0S k]
8¥CS 8FCh- Al GSPIA YINOA - 029285 _ SQAQ ATINVH £20e/50/60 OL¥ERLYOS ng
9B AL 86" LLn eJmeed gnd - 09t C8s SQAQ 2N ONvY £S0g/50/60 8806.LLF0G Jiit:]
08°LBE 06'L&L- umesd aAd - 09F 266 _ SQAT SRNLvad 9nv £20Z/50/80 SR06LLF0G na
vLGL PLG L uopdld-uoN QAd - 02¥°Z86 | SOAG 4N DNV £T0Z/50/80 Z9./05LP05 g
88'892 88°69Z- ainjead gAQ - 08F 286 SOAQ THNLYIL 1Indy SNy £T0Z/80/60 L8L0S1P0S g
eF'es 81’85~ aunead gAd - DOF'Z86 _ SOAO JdNLv34 AnNr £Z0Z/50/60 08821 1L+0% g
681 8L~ uonD-UON JAQ - CLFZ86 I SGAQ IN AT €TOT/S0/60 =Y ANR na
¥Z' 0T ez UoRdId-UoN aAQd - 027286 : SQAQ AN AT £202/50/60 SEF890¥09 ng
98" LLE- Bupjoey) suopessd0/as - LOO'LOD odel }5omplly  £T0T/90/60 I06LZ 9RO Jwd g
00'520'2 0oszn'e-
ooock't 0oo0L - SiINAWIoD - 0BE'E08 TG ANV JNXMTVE anond - 1d3S - Samiove OLLva £202/90/60 legee
00°8Z6 00'gZ6- wewdiiba omeN - 228086 IAYHOLN SO ¥IAUTS INOLLYTIVASNI TTYAMINIL £Z0T/S0/60 £LTTT
00'520'T- Bupioey) suone1sdQ/dsd - LOULOD dNOY9 ASOTONHISL LHOINM  £202790/60 a06ie
[eega't LZTOTY'E-
85Tl 65CL- [elau=sy WU YIROA - 09L 7286 [Bi9USS) WUl YINGA - £202/80/50 B5L5LSLL
SLZZL SLEZL TRISUSE) ULl YINOA - 09286 {e1sUs8) U YINoA - £Z0T/20/50 8GLELSLL
el viel- felsun Wild INRY - 0ZLZ86 [B42URS) Ul JNpY - £202/90/60 091LE154L
6L LF 6L I {BI2URD) Wld INPY - 0TLT86 [BISURD) Ul JNPY - £T0T/20/60 ISLELELL
A8 54 Tr it uld BIE UNPY - 0127288 | ud sbre Inpy - £Z0T/B0/60 16028%1)
zele AR {BIoUaS WML INPY - 0ZL'285 m 1218UBs) JUlld YNPY - £Z0T/20/60 TB0.L8YLL
18748 1829 |2I8URS W }INPY - 0ZLTEE : [R18UBD) Wil YNPY - £Z0T/S0/60 6078711
rsol ¥59L- [etauSg) Julid YNPY - 0TLZ86 [E18UBS UL UNPY - £20T/90/60 €608k,
BL'El 8EEL- [e1BUSY) JUlld JNPY - G2/, °386 [e1ouas) L4 YNPY - €E0E/90/60 26081 .LL
g TTEor [e10USD) Il WNPY - 6T 286 [efBUIS Wi YNPY - £Z0Z/90/60 SE0L8PLL ng
~owy Jewiblg  junouny pred LNODDY oluay ey Irg wnN adk),
; £20Z Jquieidag
a93s1Bay yoeys AIUcA £ZioLiol
Wa vrig

Areaqr 10181 BOSIRUD



g abeg

AENH S3HTHS FHL LYHM

Ll il [eseuss) Wld JNPY - 024226
Prail Z08- spqupeg - 1127088 HSVYD ANNHOr £Z0T/1TI60 H14T-9ALH-Td1L g
55'es 85¢8" ssiddng gnio oogd - 82188 sayddng gniD >eog - £20%/12/60 Hldtr-mTZPHHL ing
al’l 9L |erouss) Willd YINOA - 09LZ86 [E18UDS) Ul YINOA -
66'%L 66'¥L- swieibold [EUsUes) USS) - 2J2°+88 sweibold (eleuasy Usal -
28"V 28y~ sweibord WENOA [BIBUa) - 722488 swelfiold YnoA [epusD - £202/12/60 LLDL-NALSMHEXL ng
0Le9 0s8g- - BliqoIN- WS 158y [BUdeD - 016086 AQNYD SavyYd Hivd £TOZ/LEB0 ADTTBHHTILL i
sa'ee GEe- - 3IIqoN- D ASeY [BudeD - 0L6°086 DNINMY FIT0W HOJ SIHDIIM £202/12/60 HXCAW-DENL-61TE g
£L¥6E" Buppoyn suonessdO/gss - 1007100 auj seoaseg [endep uozewy  £2Z0Z/LZ/60 LL62ZZ  Mo8yD-1ud 118
L568YY L5637 IVLOL
18°srLL 1876k '1- 2 T g ebuug - $0AS J5d - 005°0LL (@isy OL X314 Hd £202eT/60
£8'88L° ) £g'88.'1- 33 - WSY - SOAS Jed - G0ET0L 1INOD TYNOSYId 33 ¥d £20Z/2e/Bd
LLPSS L L2881 = YU VL.0prerT oM - 2007 LET HOLYWN %€ Y3 dd £202/22/60 £Z0Z/1T/60 POBOEZOT ng
1568y Bupjosys) suonziadp/ass - F007L00  ~i4eys pouad Azd - gzEgLL / 86200p SOU apod Anug [EloUBULY SNIBLY  E£TOZ/VET/60 91647 Osyo-1ud|lg
oL'8lz 8L'g12- TYLOL
alglz 81'8ie- suoydsial - 021 058 £202/52/60 - €2/92/20 - OJTAL - €202 SLUTIFLIB0 20P08BLEYYEL g
|
91 gLz Bupjooyn suonessdo/ass - LO0LO0  RE-ES £Z LOOV - £202-G2-80 - SOV0BEEFVEL ANI 0013LLT LY  £ZOZ/lZ/E0 §L6IT  ¥I8UD- d INg
00'0sL'L 00°084" 1 IVLOL
00°0S2'L 00052 - |BLIOJLEL - 509°C08 ' cz/o1/60 - £0/60 ONINVITO SEOZPLIGD FARR:A g
00°8S2°L- Bupioays suoneredo/asd - 100710 €Z/OLIBD ~ £0/60 ONINVE 1D - ZLLGE ANI " Aueduion Bujuea|d uopgenpold v €Z0Z/LZ/60 PLELZ  ¥oeYD- 3d g
00"05 0005 TVLIOL
00705 00°05- fowseyry Aue3 - 61Zv88 DE/20 ONINIYHEL INIL AWOLS £20Z/TT/60 ZrLLE-ET g
00°05- Bupiosys) suonesedo/gSa - L00TLOD  NINIVHL LS HOd HILNISTHJ NVHOOUd HINOA  NOSTOD HLIEVSIIE MNOWAIS  £202/2Z/60 €162 N28yD-wd 1119
0o'0g 00°ag- IYLOL
00’08 00'08- ~z4 40 fessusg - senddng - 0oL sEL SAUYD NYHOZ £20Z/50/60 284-€Z na
DO"0E- Bupiosity suofeledO/gss - 1LOOTLOD SQUVD NYNOZ Aurg 'ueloz  £ZTOZ/I0/60 ZI61Z  ¥o94yD-jud el
00°'8¢c8 90888 TYLOL
90'1G 8o'LS- “*QO- SUOEOIUNWIICSSPL - ZZ1'058 £20Z/27/50 - 62/20 NOULYOINMINNOOITEL I3H0OW
2008 8008~ 03 BIGOW - SolABSASWEN - Z1E 058 £202/82/80 - 67/80 IDIAYIS 1ANHILNI 33d0N
o015 90'LS- WO IFD &l - 1217058 £202/82/50 - 6¢/80 ANOHJ 1133 11 €202
88’559 88°959- £10dS10H 14IMA - 11£7058 £202/82/60 - 62/80 S10dS 1OH £202 £202/00/60 GLEB0LEPEE
90'3€8" Bupjoays suogesedp/gss - 100100 - 62/80 - LOOOC-S69860EPY LODY - SLEGOLEFEE ANI SSS|SJIM WOZLIOA  £Z0Z/00/60 LEBLZ  WoRyD-Jwid NG
1
i
=owy JemBuQ  junowny pred unoaxy o.m.:ws_ ateN Ay wnN adAy,
| szoz sequerdes
aoisiBay yooud AlyIuop £zZioLioH
Wd 8

Aresqr Y1sia esspy)




g obegd

$STh yach [BRUI JUlld YINaA - 09L¢86 : jedsuasy Wid WinoA - £20Z/12/60 89Z0v.LLIE0T ‘g

bad 9L [elaUSS) WUl LRNOA - 082296 [RIBURD Jld WNoA - £202/1E/60 2507121602 e
21 - Bupjoeyy sucnessdO/as0 - L0000 ajjuaang - JojAe] g 1oyEg £20Z/V2/60 vZelz MdaYd- nud g
0’539 oF'Ege- WLOL
1] 0F'e5e sqNg/SNpold SliaNoel - 0LF286 . 09€ I0HNOS ITLL $202/12/60 G¥LOBOEESN g
o¥'ese- Bupjoays suoneledo/ass - LO0'LOG SYLDBOSTSN v juewluEneluT - JojAE) P 9Med  £Z0Z/LTI/E0 £26/Z ¥OOUD- IWd JIist
ez'0L2 ez'0le- Lol
Lisyl HhghL- [EBUSD) MUl UINOA - 08286 [2IBUBS) Julid LAROA - SE0T/1E/50 6E56FLLEDT : g
85'68 5568 JBIRUE ULl UIROA - 0527286 : [213Ua) Jlld IROA - £Z0Z/12/60 98988/ /802 lig
1568 256¢- Je1eUE) Ul WINOA - 092236 [BIBUBD Ul LROA - EE0Z/LE/B0 £00921€02 g
€L0le- Bupjaey suoperedo/ass - 100°L60 sleq sInoj olny -Jojfey g ieMed  £202/12/60 gZeLZ  Woouo-lwid liig
80'68 8068
¥o'gl ¥ogi- 19 INPY - 084286 FONTAIITZY LINAY - €208 £ZOE/LEB0 0188144802
0T v oz R UIPY - DEL 6 _ FONIYIITY LTNAY - £202 £Z0Z/\2/60 6158/9.€02
80°6e~ Bupiosys suopesado/gSD - 100TL0D : | 20UIsyy UNPY - Jojie), g eed  £Z0Z/1Z/60 12622
v6298 78296 .
BZ6LL BZBLL- [eleues) Wud NNPY - 022286 : TYHINIS INId 1INV - £202 EZ0T/LE/60 GRBELL/E0E
01851 0L65L- feleuss Wild INPY - 0TL286 : TYHINID INIYd 1InaY - €202 £Z0Z/12/60 L6G9ELIE02
568 g5V~ fRIsUas JUd INPY - 022286 TYHINID LNINC LTGY - €202 €202/12/80 Z18089.£0Z
pEzoe Bupjosyn suopeaedo/gso - 1007100 UnpY - JojkeL g soeyg  £20Z/1Z/60 07612 ¥ORUD-wd g
05'/50'1 0§°250°)" TLOL
057150k 0G°280°L- solnleg umeT - [19°608 ONITHEIM B SMOW ATAL = NMY £Z0Z/80/80 ¥rezl ins
05°250° 1~ Bupjoeyg suopesado/ass - LOD'1L0G ¥hazh diog soUBUSRIIEY UCRBIROSSY  £Z0Z/12/60 6162  Md2YD-Iwid g
0g0/8 0e°0.8- , TVLOL
0£0.8 0£'bl8- Ang eipai - 011°088 WOS104 ONY LSIJIONOS £20ZIPLI60 l5gey g
og0l8- Buproays suoneisdo/gsa - L00°LOD 16882 ASARSYO SO WUY  £Z0Z/1Z/60 BLEZZ HOIYD-Jwid Ing
£L¥8¢ gL ¥e8 ' TYLOL
129z 1Z'gz- feIsUsS JUUd WINAA - 091786 i [BISBUSE) JULd UINOA - .
gree Zee- swrzifinid [elsuas) Ues] - TLT vAE ! sweiold [eleusg UsaY - £202/1.2/50 res-OMdL-BASL
98y o2 uopuBcosy DSA - 59288 uopuBoosy BSA - £20Z/12/60 SOMN-HXAH-ZAAL
“owy jeulbug unowy pied UNCDDY oSy SWEN areq HinN adA)
£z0z Jequsideg )
1215160y 290 ARpuop £Z/0L/0L

Kreaqr 1o13s1q BOS|BYD fd oS




2 abed

06'008 007008 , TYLOL
00008 00°008- 15ai6Uos - LIy P88 LS TIAVHELHILEYD INTTEVD - €202 1S349NOS SZ0Z/i2/60 A A it}
00°00%- Bupiaeys suope1edQ/gSD - LO0TL0D anadILs T1SvHL - LSIIONOS SISO THIO ¥ILYVYD  £202/1E/60 ZEGLZ  Ho9UD-wd NIg
00°008'} 007002}~ o gratell
00'D0E" L 00008’ L~ ue|d oifeiegg Aesg - 620°108 £Z0T ONY - §20¢ - ¥Z0z Buluueld oibsiens £Z0Z/LLIBO L6LE ng
00°008‘L- Bupoey) sucpesadQ/dss - L0GLO0 DNINNYTd D1931LVHLS - Z6L2 o717 ‘Buninsuop podebpug  £202/12/60 LE62Z  H¥0o9UD- Jwd 1ig
L1'Z68'E L1Z68'e- WLOL
Lizeg's L1Zeg'e- * uag xa|d aBuy{-S0AS 1od - 00Z'0LL SNi Q3N €208 L0 - €202 £Z0Z/LLIB0 8089€0015€SE ng
11g68e- Buposyn suoperadQ/gs - 0000 " IOVHIAOD - Z000 dNCHOEANS 80LLZ00 dNOUD ueBIyonA 0 jIoMIsN a1BD enlg  £E02/1LE/60 DE6JZ  WOUD- nud g
0009 00°09- IVLOL
0c'0e 00°09- sweificld Jnpy [2susg - BZL 88 S3ZHd NINONA € - 1IHI0YD £2OZTHLIB0 0Zi€2 na
00°08- ‘Bupjosyn suoneredo/gs?d - 100100 STZRdd NINSNI £ - LAHDO™D VHINVAYS 439319 £T0Z/1E/60 BZ6IE  YOdUD- uud (g
00°005 00°005- WEOL
00°008 00°005- suqIxa - LO8Fe. SHNOL £202 Jse4buog SO/ LIB0 88Z€T fira
00°005- Bunjosyd suonesedo/aso - 100700 0925 UNOL NOLLIWIAEY WOST0d £202 yso46uog upep) 'eyApuey  £20Z/1Z/60 82617  ¥O8YD-Wd HIF
00629 00'GLe ; IVIOL
00549 0089 Jadsayyood - 0¥0° 108 £2/22/60 HONOYHL ONIdITMH00E €Z0Z/LLIB0 ZZB0EEUT 2]
00529~ Bupjoeyy suone1sdygsD - L00TH00 ZZ/60 HONOYHL SNIdT00g Ausy ‘preliey  £202/1E/60 1262z Momud-uud |ig
007001 00'00% WiOL
00°00% 0000 1584Buog - L1¥'vR8 HO1YHIAOW NOILYSYIAOD £E0E/LTI60 0Er£2 A
00700t~ Bunjoay suopessdo/asDd - 100°LDO HOLYHIGON NOILVSHIANOD LSZIONO0S AWM ‘NIMCGTYE  £202/12/60 92612 N99YD- Jud Hig
cegle oggeLe- IYLOL
98'/EE 58°/82- [elauesy Wid UANOA - 09.Z86 [BI8USS) Rl LANOA - £Z0T/1T/60 £6¥19LLE0T e
S'0R s¥°08- [eiausg Wi LPNOA, - 09/ 296 [BJOUSD) Julid UINOA - £202/12/50 0272822602 e
oz'gle- Bupjosyp suopersdo/aso - LOY LD ~URANf pajeqelurn) - Jo[iB] B 1NRE  £202/1Z/60 SZELZ  WosUD- hud ng
2145 2L’ /6- TYLOL

—ouny EWBUO Junowy plied MOy o__.uw.E aweN slen wnyN adA)

|
7 £20Z tequizidas

._m*w_mmm yoaays Apjuoln £2i0Li0L
NI e

Azaqr] yolysid B9siOYS

|




g abed

0ogle 00522 SUSAT INPY [UBUeD - 6LLF8S  OILYINISZ LOTHYIH STNVT S2T0%/02/600 £202 £202/1L2/60 20€-€2 [[H=]
005.zZ- Bumysays suoneladorgs - LODLE0 LonnigH mmm_zﬁ. 109y NOLLYINASTHd NOOZ FUIVID 'SNVYAT £20Z/12f60 OF6Lz  josUD-Id I
26l seel- | TWLOL
e6'er $8Er *lOId USS [ /INOA [eisUes) - LZP 088 “ ucHowold US| AINCA [RI9UID - £20T/LLiB0 ANI-DB888-94 g
£6"e Bupioay D suofessdo/gss - 10010 ANI0BSg8-80 Bupuud g felleq  £20Z/1Z/60 68622 Wosys-lwd g
s0Tio S0Z1e- TVLOL
197181 gLeL gizs  syedey-selddng - 00¥ 8T 3dYL Y0049
gl 0st 8108y~ =2 IO o8lg Fe-selddng - 008's2L SHEYIWHOOE £ToZILIBD 0ZHBSEL na
S0°ZThe- Bupjosn sucneredOraS - 100100 Z9LS126LZ #LSND LETOSYTE #4T ‘0ZPBSEL ANL o cowsg  £T0Z/1T/60 8E6.Z WoayD-yud g
095 loes- TWLOL
67 9L 6t'g}- ~ZZ €0 jeeusn - seyddng - 001°LEL 2331 1vd v
85°BE B5'BE-  jaded-Buzesin-seyddng - 001684 STIMOL Hadvd £Z0T/LT/B0 ¥L01£202202 ifks|
10°95- Bupoays suonesado/gso - LOOTLE0 /IGO0 - 2180 LNIWSLVLS DNV - £52¢ Bupue o)y esip arsymiuy 00)s0D  £20%/1E/60 186/Z  Woeyod-jwd nig
gL g 8l e TVLOL
gL'z gllz- SES) BUNMOW - 00T 026 £20T/LZ/30 -Le/L0 - ONY £202/L1/60 1€1688¢ g
g1z Buppsyg suoneredo/asd - LO0'LOD /80 -LZ/Z0 - DAY - 990¢0£-DH 100V - LELESEE ANl 10 SD-ABIauUgmaN uoHe|SISUC)  £20Z/12/60 9S62Z  ¥oOuD- Mud g
yeaLL'y PELLYP : TYLOL
6600% 6500 JepUKlS B9s|3uD JO ALY - 0517026 ONY - A DINIHAS
¥8Z60'Y ¥8'Z60' QL8| BOSBUD 16 AID - 0E1L70Z5 SNV - ALDIH1D3 T3
9525} 9g'zsh- lamag eeseuD 1o AUD - 021026 ONY - YINMIS
5524 5ozl Isjepn eesieuD 30 AUO - 011026 ONY - JILYM £20%/41/60 20608207 g
PEBLL Bupjosys suonessdo/ESD - 1007100 ALIDIALITIE ONY IoEpN g I0e-EeSIeYD Jo AND  £Z0T/LE/E0 SE6.2  APRYD-Iwud g
0005 00°08- IYLOL
0005 00°0s- useil - gzg'eog HSVHL DY £20Z/L1B0 pl0lZ ng
00708~ Bupjosyy suolesLdo/asd - 160100 HSYHL Bhv eospPUD JO AND  £20T/LT/E0 YEBLT  doRYD- g Y
0088 0o'ges- TYLOL
00°88¢ 00°58¢e- Ang epaiy - Q11088 ONISLLESINAGY FHAHDOHE Nf INTNTIOENS £20Z/21/60 L0BOEZ0T g
00g8e- Buptosyy sueneladorgs?d - 100100 SNISILHIATY TENHOOUE NI LNAWTIOUNT pa Aunwwo) vaspPy)  €20Z/LE/E0 £E6LC  PRUD-wd g
=rowy [eulbluQ  Junowy pied wnoosy 27.55 BN ajeq wnN adk)
£207 Jequinydeg
JasiBey yosyo Ajyjuopn STIOLIGL
Wd ##7

1017 30181 B9sPUD



i
m
g abed "
8 LLL Y BupjoayD suon=1odo/dSD - LODI00  ** INFWZLVIS ‘€Z0z/90/01 INT S6LE™ BupUa O queghey  £ZOZ/LZ/B0 pPELZ  oRUD-Hud HIE
ob'118's ob'Lig'e WEOL
ov°1.8'5 ov'1i8's- soueusule [2nded - 002648 30V OV (INIWSSYE NI) 1SVE INNHON £202/41160 L0SL0SEY LISk e
!
9v'1L8'6 Buryeayy suoneedQ/aSD - LOO'LOG LGSZ0SSPLLEL-] - SPIBVEL 1DOV S|04UOD UOSUOl  EZ0Z/LEI60 $YGLZ  HooUD-wd [Ig
0g'68'| 05'36%'1- _
0591 059l 12I5UD9 WLl YNDY - 022286 [IBU9D WL YNPY - _ £Z0Z/LZ/50 08EOLLLL
2581 2678k ferauRs JUld WNPY - 0227286 [RIBU9D) Wl YNPY - S20ZILZI50 8peOLLLL
9657 Y e 11UR0 JULld UNPY - 0ZL'286 [RJSUSS) JULd JRDY - £Z02/L2/50 ovEaLLLL
80721 20 LL {2I8UR5) JLld WNPY - 07286 JRIBUSD) WL HTPY - £Z0%/LE/50 SpEaLLLL
6221 6ELL 1R18USO WLl UNPY - 0Z.L 286 [BIBUBO WLJ YNDY - £20Z/12/50 LpERLLLL
peoe vE'ag- [RIeUaS WLid YNPY - 022286 JIBUAT) UL INPY - £202/12/80 VSE9LLLL
IEE8 lees [RIBUSE WU WNPY - 022286 , RIBUSD TULA YNPY - £Z0/LE/50 BYEOLLLL
1560} JrEst- [BIBUBEY WLl YNOK, - 082286 {19095 Willd UINaA - £Z0Z/LZI60 6152020
£l £3vL- (B899 WL WDV - 022286 RICESRINTER EZ0Z/LE/50 9615994
al'ge 919 feIBUBD WLl YINOA - 092286 fEIBUDD Wl YINOA - £20e/L2150 B6L3uLL
5229 52T [22U95) UL UINOA - 09285 FRIRUSE) Wl YIOA - EZUE/LEZ/60 LBLEEELL
BLSE 6Lge- 1 56127 DY - 012288 ! Wy 2612 Yy - £Z0B/1Z/80 SBLPSOLL
IEVEL 18 PEL ilid bl INpY - 012286 ; U 26T IRy - £202/12/80 BBLYSELL
7678 z6ve [efous Jlid UNDY - 02286 (B899 T INPY - £202/12/60 064582
8601 8601 [EIUSD) Julld WBNOA, - DO.LZ86 , [BIBUSD) ULl UNOA - £20/1.Z/80 IE0TVOLL
L506L L& 061 Jeseus) 1lid IR0 - D9LZ86 , [JBUSD WUl YINOA - £Z0Z/12/60 SEOTVILL
89°ZT 6927 [ERUAD MK INDY - DZLZ86 : feJeuss uud JnpY - £202/42/50 E9THYLL
BELL 6ELL- JERUSE Wi ANPY - 0T Z86 , LS Ul INPY - £Z0Z/LT/60 SEQErYLL
voLL bl g sbie NPV - 014286 g sBre Ynpy - £Z0/12/60 EEOTHILL
IEeT leoz [eRUBE) Jlld ANPY - 07286 [eJaURE) Tulld YNPY - £20ENT/60 yLOZPILL
6E6L LB {erouRD) Wi INPY - 02286 eseusE) Wid INDY - £Z0Z/LZ/60 L0¥819/4
LrEL el [BIBUSS) WL INPY - 072286 C [RIBUSD UL INPY - £Z0TNZ/60 90b819LL
BEVE 9eve- i 96T UNDY - 012286 Wi eBie Inpy - £202/12/60 EOPBLOLL
08'LL og'LL- [EIBUSD JULl] YINOA - 09,285 , [2JaUS9) JULld YINOA - £Z0ZI12/60 ETHE8ELL
006k 0061 [IBUSD WL YINOA - 092286 , [I5UBS) L UINOA - £Z02/12/60 yZ1685LL
0944 09°LL- [RISUSE) Wid UNPY - 07.L'Z86 [ISUSE) Julld YNPY - £20e/12/60 GZTLERSLL
vk 7581 [EIBUSS) Wid UNPY - 0227285 " [BIBUSS Julld YNPY - £ZOZILEB0 gLIERgLL
geol 8ol [I8USS) UL UNPY - 0ZL'Z85 [RI5UBE) Ul INPY - £20e/LZ/60 7716851/
BE'GL BEGL [E1BUSS WL HNPY - 0EL 288 JERURD I INPY - £20ZN.2/60 9Z1685LL
pL02 vl0e [219USS JUd UNPY - 022285 , [EZBUDD JuLid HNDY - £Z02/12/60 0Z1685.LL
z¥e6l ZreBL- [esoUSE) UL UNPY - 022285 [IoURE Jld INPY - 8700/ LE/60 BLLBSSLL
9zZel 92T~ [RISUSSD JUd HNPY - 0ZLZ95 ; [BssUSD Jld INPY - £202/42/60 12685 LL g
26712 8612 [JOUSE U LENOA - 0947786 [BIRUBD Wild YINOA - £202/12/80 B60.8rLL s
055681 Bupiosy suopeledo/EsD - L00°LO0 se0jeg Asesgry wesBu]  £20Z/1E/60 ZYELZ euD- Hud g
£2°05 €805 TY10L
eg05 £2705- SHAIYXg - LEET088 ' SAYHL INIYd ONV LNIVd £E0E/LE/B0 S1/ZB951 g
££°08- BupoayD suonzred0/asD - 100100 BIE00Z LOOV - SHZE95L ANI SIEMPIBH 20V SBNETIERID  EZOX/LZIE0 WEIZ oeuo-1wd N
00522 00'sLe- WLOL
—ouryg pBHG oWy pied UNoIAY : o__:mE JWeN a1eq wny edAl
_ ¢ gzoz sequeldes
._mwm_mmm ¥oayo AjIuon £TI0L0L
Ateiqi Jousi(] E9SjRUD Wd 775




ol ebeg

¥L'Z)L CVLEL- Qo Uo SISN INPY - 0ZFZ86 _ $g0 d3s ony £Z0Z/1E/80 9E18¥Treg
268 a&va- 9810 U0 SX00g UNPY - (21286 ; 204 any £202/12/60 ¥ELBLEF0S
16¥El I8'¥El- 2S](] UC SHO0] YINOA - i1 '286 SAVMVAYId HLNOA £202/12/80 ZELBYTPOS
6811 8611~ Q0 Uo QSN HNPY - 624286 $09 d3g onv £T0Z/12/60 D/S¥1TFES
66°LY 65 7% 981 uo sHjoog UINOA - OF1 286 SAYMVYAY T HLNOA £202/12/80 8L2€LZF0G
76'6Zv ARCAR S 25(] UO SHoOF UINOA - 01286 SAYMYAY T HLNOA £20Z/12/60 280641408
sg'enl- Buppsyg suopesedQ/ES0 - 100°1L00 edel jsempliN  £Z0Z/LZ/60 2p8lIZ  Yoeyo-nud litd
79655 YoBGS- TVLOL
¥9'655 Y9665~ smala Aemeleld - 681286 SMOOE XOA £20Z/12/60 ¥2i10} na
¥9°655 Bupjaans suonwisdo/ass - LOOLO0 ¥zLl0L D71 SVIAI ANVNEN  £202/LZi60 op6iz  osun-jud g
00°001 00°00L- m TVLOL
00°00L 00°00L- Aserey Ape3 - GLTRS STA0I0L YOO 202 £20Z/12/60 Zrele-ee g
60003~ Bup{aays suopeledo/gss - LOOLOD SZPOIOL - VOOA - MV ‘W ANILSIMHD ‘MY £20Z/12/60 SY6Lz  MPAWD-lwd g
&7 BLL'Y g8/l . TY10L
LL'EB gLez- soag g BuisoH sysgep - se£e08 SOAS F|ONILSOHIZLISTaM - NOD AQAVA0D
16710 glier auoydalal - 0Z1 088 1SNO0V|dIOA SNOHd - MV1SZUYLS
e LYL 8T ib1- - ejgop- ¥ Jisey EideD - 016026 " HOLVTAN 3HIL - LO43a SNOH
68°LL 66°1 L ™ SIqOW- WO 1Sey [BldeD - 0167096 18D @390W - WO ISIMJONONW
T T sBuysiung scedsisyziy - 0127796 {320) 334 NOLLOVSNYHL NOIFH0d - YSNhidd
85 Zy'BG- sBuiystng soedeisye - 0195 S317ddNS ONILNIM A Q€ - HOUVASTY YShivd
0568 868" asemyog swdnb3 - goz 195 FUYMIL0S DUAEANCO O3AIA - WO0Z
0L'Z0% 08°L0G" [enel] sednes Aojouysel - ¥Z1 695 .EmmmSm TIAVYEL ANOD - VLTE]
o] 1866 ARQRIBMIEH QD BIIGOW - 0217255 m._oE IIAON - JO-02 Y
00'SLv - Ih e ** 9|IoN- D ssey [epde] - 0L6°085 NOLLYHLSID3Y mzoo FUFOWAHO0H - S0gY
00'ogt 56621 sindwos - 0ZL /86 I AYVOEAZN JOLdY] r SHILNDINGD DOaTING
Z050 B519- palddy B 80IAIeS-U} LEIS - DED'6OS ONLIITA HONNT zmog SODINY STHL STT
gv'a9 Zi'go-  nqoW- WD 4say (2pden - 016885 T Vd MIVH HO4 SAMddNS IFS0W - NOD ASAVILHL
96’68 PE'BE- * 9IIACIN- WD AsaY [eRdeD - L6086 SAMLDAS HNILLNS NOFa 390N ~ SHIDOUN
POGEL BE'FEL- ~ SJqoly- WD 458y [EudeD - 015086 SLSHIHS VAL TIHQ{FavEYd - NODASAVINHL
B5°CL 850~ sgng/SINpeid oUoAse|3 - 0LFT86 {OYd 1¥E0HOV - 3900y
8L6L SLBL- T OGoN- WO NSy |ERdeD - 0187086 SLHIHS W3R THHG "0 TANIA ALH - STIVHDIN
00'sz 6672~ szifioid Inpy [eieusD - 21708 mw_i 24VAS d¥SY - FIId SN
005z 66°FZ- swzibold Inpy [eeUss - 6ZLv8e TZidd 4AVLS JYSY - IT3d SN
beglh 4 Lg L uopiiBooay DA - 582788 WYHD0Yd HLNOA - NINZL
z8'652 LI'69e- sweiboid YNoa je1euss) - ZZE ve8 E«.mﬂomn_ HLAOA - ¥ZZId s.43r
ZF'es 8526 |zaiddy 19 20|MBG-U| YRIS - 0Z9°696 HONNT WZZld 39YLN0 ¥3MO0d - VZAd S.13r
oy =T z¥'ge- gzl snedoy-salddns - gov'eZZ  HLNOW dN-NSIS AMYMET ¥Od SHHYINQOE - VTV
002hL LI SPQIPCE - LLE0BS NOIS TANIA LIBIHXE - AVA | NI SNDIS
0005 865 wieiBoid Bupesy JeWWNG - €21 088 HNISILYANAY YIS - NVITHYNS VISTIHD
00'8Es G681 Jseyfuog 100 - SEroRe MINNVE LEFHONQS - AVE + NI SNOIS
00705 e85 Ang eipely - DLL0SS  ONISLLYIAGAY LSTJDNOS - NVIQEVYNS vASTAHD
0002 B6EL- Buisieapy 0S| - 0217028 18V-MYIdd SMIN SFNLL NNS - 31149 INIAS
gz6¥ Pra-e sheidsi - DLECER ONIdJIHS NuNLTY - SHOLS Advadil IHL
F AL Bl 26 “sging WBr-LNW-senddng - goL'ze, 8€1N49 NidrF 03T M1 - ONILHDIIONd
0604t 6691~ auemyos uswdinb3 - poz L98 MNOOHAV1d ¥H €T0Z/12/60 9a0lezoT HlF=|
pury fewBug  junowy pied Junoooy oway ajeq wny adAy
£Z0Z soquisideg
J31s159Y Moayn Ajjjuop £ZI0LIO)
WNd tis

Aieaqry jo1slq Basjayd




L4 abed

PLLE iz WIoL
riLZ P LILZ- SI00SIOH I3IM - LLE058 £Z0Z/50/0} - 20750 $10dS LOH 141 OF18Nd £TOZIEZIB0 £20ZFL60 mng
Ak Bupjosl) suogesadO/as - L00°L00 ™ NO gaANSSI ﬁ £207¥160 ANI - X8611£2982.8Z 10OV AuyoN 191V  £Z0Z/ZC/60 §56.Z foRUD-ud 1E
z98/z o0Lge TvL0L
066 86°L- sexe] AID - paLEck |ALID - MEIASY 40 QUYOS €2/20 €202
71992 ZL88" diysuma ] LOpuAT - 00SE0Y zoﬂ_z>._ - MIINTY 40 QUYOS €2/40 8202 £202/LZ2/60 ZrleT0Z Ing

|
0265 BupioayD suoneiado/gsd - 1007100 | ZPPIEZOZ ANI LOYS# HIWOLSND Jpunzes]), faqunoy meunjysep  £Z0Z/12/60 FOELZ  HO2UD-Jd NE
sUbh Ly WLOL
SL vk SLvr $994 UOID3(|0D - BEOL02 ﬁw.rzms_uoi& $934 NOILOTTIOD DAY £20Z £20T/LLI50 8L/9ile ng
Sl Bupjoey) suonessdo/gsD - 100100 ¥S6L # LNITD S8LI9LL9  ou] sealaieg jumwisbeuely onbun  £Z0Z/LZ/60 £C6Z  WIOUD- W4 1
00c 000 W WIoL
000 Buntoey) sucheredor/dsd - 1007100 VAL ms_st_o.B WO HILNISTHD HINOA GIOA  NOSTIOO HEIEVYSITI ‘WNONAIS  £20Z/12/60 Z661Z  MoRug-Jud g
15702 15702 m VLOL
00°00Z 00'002" 12D SYID 153 Boid YIMoA - Z26'¥RE [USE) SYD 158 Bosd HINOA -
5F 5% YoeaNnQ - /22 ¥28 yoeaunp - £Z0ZLZI60 BEZS060G ug
1502 Buposyg suopeRdor/daso - L60'L00 8£2B/1Z # 1SND ~ 6EZSO60S ANI Buysyqngd Aeqe SRseioUog  £Z0Z/LZ/60 1567 ie9uD- Nud Hig
LEEsL Ll IVLOL
Leees Leces- fousBuguon oAg Juie - DL0'E08 VLMD HIMOC AW MONLS HOO0d - JOLVYAI TS £20T/LLIB0 99788/£G14 mna
Le'ges- Bupyosy) suonessdo/gsD - 1007100 LEOSZEL - GIDNITHE - 992882E51L AN dioy J0jeASH BIPUIYSS  EZ0L/1EI60 gs6lz  MIPUD- 1l NG
007000’ 00000~ IvLOL
00000'S 007000~ WD pRloisey - 15915U0S - o5 pas 33 ALFIOYS 1STIDNOS £20Z/12/60 LSIHONOSET-£26 (HE |
00°000°c- Bupjpoyg suoneiado/gs - 160100 “TSd E.:oﬁ - £202/8L/60 GALVA "$T-£2-6 IDIOANI WYV STIH NIGOY  £T0E/12/60 676/ MO°YD-ud Mg
68428 5¢°2T¢ _ : TYLOL
69261 69°251- SEQuUXT - LLE08e SYILSOd NOLLJNIGTY WOST04
0£'69L 04691~ 1594BU0s 100 - SEPD88 1S349N0S £Z0Z/LLI50 5¥6.92 g
6€L2¢8- Suyoayd suopeiedo/asd - LOG'LOO SP6.92 UL YIS §Z0Z/LZ/E0 gr6LZ  WoOuD- Jud 19
B85Cel SR'Ens- . WLOL
oy [2UBHG  pUnowsy pied UNCIY _ owap aweN 818Q WIneN adAl

£20z Joqusidas

_ Js)siBiay ¥29U9 Ajuuopy sziokol

Wd vrig

Aseagr 10L3SIQ BSS[YD




g1 sbed

og'Lel srapi=T ol TWi0Ll
2788 FaAL: 1 of SOUBLBJUIEY JSIUL [|BLUS - £0LE08 LNIVIA 93LNIEd TIVINS
L’ie¥y LLsy Je1doD 4ES - Z01L°E08 gAdOD 44v1S
z8'lye 2Ly Jedog algnd - 161208 ! Y3403 201and £Z0C/ZEBD £428e0808 g
0e 19/~ BupjoeyD suopeledQ/asD - LOO'LOD LZEE0808 OTIONHOIL 201dd0 ALISHIAINN  £TOZ/ZZ/60 9562  MP:YD-Jud g
~ouy U0 Junowy pred Junoooy owaN SWeN a3eq wnN adA)
. gzZoT equisidsg
Jis169y qosyn AjyIUcy £Z/0L/0L
_ Aseliqi 121351 B2s[eyD) Wd ¥r
!




5:57 PM L .
10/10/23 Chelsea District Library

* Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted

January through September 2023

Jan -Sep 23 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 300 250 50
674.101 - Designated Youth Coilection 3,600
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming 5,250 5,250 0
674.111 - Desighated Youth Programming 5,100 5,100 0
474,112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 5,100 5,100 Q
674.113 - Deslgnated Exhibits Programming 4,250 5,500 (1,250)
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon 1,686 1,625 70
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 0 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.142 - Designated Small Equipment 40 40 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 750 750 Q
674.500 - Mobile CDL, 8,282 5,625 2,657
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 33,767 32,240 1,627
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundatlon 2,000 1,500 500
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources © 22,0007 1,500 500
Total Income 35,767 33,740 2,027
Gross Proflt 35767 33,740 2,027
Expense
850.000 : Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifis
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000
Total 850,900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000
Total-850.000—Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884,211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000
Total 884,211 + Authors in Chelsea 2,000 2,000
© Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 4,000 3,500 500
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 3,360 4,100 (740)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 7,360 7,600 {240}
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.211 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW ] 0 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0

Page 1 of 2



5:57 PM
10M10/23
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through September 2023

884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst, Gifts Purple Rose
884,927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
§84.922 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
#84.953 - Youth Preg Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Tota! 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.240 - Staff Apprec - RestrfCovid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
 980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.500 ' Local History Preservation
982.940 + Local History- Preservation Res
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collectlon Restricted
Total 982,000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan -Sep 23 Budget $ Over Budget
0 1,000 {1,000)
724 750 (286)
o - 0 0
2,224 3,250 {1,026)
175 200 (25}
2,900 2,900 ¢
1,861 1,500 361
1,861 1,500 361
4,936 4,600 336
17,520 18,450 {930)
325 750 (425)
325 750 . {425
325 750 {425)
37,156 136,064 {98,908)
37,156 136,064 {98,008)
37,166 136,064 (98,908)
37,156 136,064 (98,908)
205
205
100 250 {150)
305 250 55
£8,306 158,514 {100,208)
(22,639) (124,774) 102,235

T (22,530) (124,774) 102,235

Page 2 of 2




L jo | 8Bed

]
]
LE6909 (2¥7222)  6SY'6IE 0 0 {£66'20) (298 P2l) (192121} (0ErE9L) (+92'6.) (9c0'Biz) (6evilZ) 6YZ'Sl ZEBYES ES0°MSY
%0 (ooz's)) 00Z'9} ¥ 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o | & 0 9
%0 00Z'8l {poz'si) @ 0 0 o 0 0 ¥ 0 0 o a 0 0
%0 (ooe'sl) oog'gl 0 0 0 a 0 0 o 0 0 s} a 0 0
%0 00598 {oog'es) O ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 c 0 0 0
JE1'529 (glo'sve)  69F'6lE 0 0 (cos'za) (zeg'vzl) (1os'ige) (oer'sel) (rozes) (oco'siz) (Bo¥'Zle) 6pZ'sl  266'769 £60'LS5H
%S, {119'709) BEZOPY'Z ZZ¥'SEs’l O ) 66720 G995 WFL ZPC0GL  6Lp'09)L  G85GAlL GJG'SSZ  961°08L  €8G'ZAZ J6Z'RBL JI6'EgC
%48 {601 'c9) oer'EelL  LpegL 0 0 o' eve'dl  ¥SYi £vE'e oBZ'Zh 08Pl gel’lL 2:9'0L wLLLE 008
%581 £Z¥05L veg'ilL 18682 a [+] 51 gee'Ll mwm.wm $5L°LL  0sg'E  5L0uE NFHN.N ggg'iel vreL  €0S'9¢L
%S¥ (gs0'e) 8LS'YL oov'e 0 0 9il 099 ols | ¥l 66¥ 908 Em; £oF re 565
%08 (eng'ze) ore'se - LER'CE 0 0 c %6 so8'y,  LiZ (B lee'z 2651 cew't g8 680'%l
%EE (zas"zh) LLz'gl sbL'e o a 0 0 o i 0 0 482 o; 7987 © ]
%09 (ssT'l) ze0'ey  96L'Z 0 0 o 0 0 - 1298 1zg's 0 0 0 (zes'y)  oii'er
%98 (£78'T) 0o¥'y Lig'L 0 0 ¢ o sar :  Biv e5l =4 oo} ¥ee 0 e
%55 {esL'7e) 056'}L 184'B8 0 0 o oLy 165 1Z5'% vpa'v  200'S zen's LiF's BSL¢ O
%6 (222} 00s'z yee 0 ] ) ] 0 &l 6l 0 g8 ag 0
%ve (288'12) go0'eet  LALLLL 0 0 si¥z  eoenh  cal't! 0le'e 26¥'Ss  BlY'YL 0L2'0Z  9ZL'SL  YOEYE  ¥09'8
%79 (c69'z¢} B9T'08 9658 o 0 lel's  zzi'T  eeeEl  osgz elg's gese mm_m_v ozi'e  eo¥'s  BLL'C
%SG (56661} 009'¥y  $09'%2 0 ] Srtr gle'T £Z9'T 78C'E 909's 2852 gsg's 89 SO¥) 9pe's
%ES (g11'88) G99'egl  265'SLL o 0 GS0'e  veg'e goo'nl  ST¥'0L  LISYE  LOBOZ  PSE'ZZ LIG'TL 99l'6 gge's
%8S {gep) 0F0't 109 c 0 z8 L 21 ol g6 e 11 €l 8 Ly
%S (628'sE) 059'Z8 192y o o 658 OGS 0is'e; ET gL pEE'Y Zyp'el  gee’tc  see's  £ig
%0S (D89) 84"l 989 0 o 0 bk a1 ¢ 2 52 o ol 28 72l 0
Y61 (os2'1) 008 oie ] ) 0 0 o i V3 & 9€ L 0 99 (73
%0 (o09) 008 ] 0 o 0 0 o i @ 0 ] o 0 0 a
%ll wze'ow) o0F'6l G106 0 a £0Z G601 ez | 108 oye’l 061 858 €E0'L  B6E £eo
%0L {525'£8¢) 6eF'06Z'L  0LE'806 0 a 19t'vP  Blz'ee  I£T'Z6  ¥08'YE  995'e6  ooZlel ge0'ss 20206 E6TL6  /R9'ZB
%LCL 0ze'oz Le5'PEL'Z  LEEYIZE O 0 0 eB0'0z  Lav'sr {196 lze'ag  ees'sl  {e69'0g)  2ER'00E 692188 QL5616
%101 0Zg'0T 195'y6L'Z  L88YIZE O 0 a £800Z  Le¥'eZ  {lge'y)  1Z8'98  686'6) {969'9g) ZE8'00E 682188 0LS'ELE
%gel oes cos°) 0o0'z 0 4] 0 a 0 .o 00z 0 0 _ o 0 i}
%500 825') ovZ'Ze T 0 o} 0 £Zo'ol  00s 8z8'g 0 0/9't (574 oer's  {bi8) olz'g
Y6LL (siv'e) oco'st  Ses'LL 0 ] 0 osz'L  0sg'h, 0sZL 08l 0SLe O o sz 0
B9L'YL 0 o ] 861l nze'yr  tig'e (g89) 1e 90E'L org's  {100'®)  eBL'D
%LEL zol'e oo0'zz TOL'0S 0 o 0 9669 (BT geg 609 Zrv 980 Li8'T L08L esF
S0k s} ] 0 oF ot 5 £g e 2l oL z8l €1
%18 (82) falsic] zZ5 o D a [+ ¥ €0l 5 sle GE | 5z gl 0
9001 1 ooe's 88LE 0 o 0 szl 0 e ] 8E6'L 0 . e 05T 0
%8 {zee) 000's L A 0 o 0 log 11z ey i (444 zvh 851 85z 0
%¥9 {gsz') 000'02 S 7ArAR ] G 0 0 S¥i'ZL O 0 0 0 0 0 0
%S0} Lig'e 008’0l LIS (] 0 0 0 VEE'e a 0 4 gli'g Q zel'ss 0
%001 LT 1Z2'0z0'c  ZE9'gel’e 0 o 0 (95} o {oge'ml) sKL'ee (R) (£95'2g) PaU'SEZ SLC'/ZR  LGPPUS
ebpng jo o, WbBpnglaan s wbphig  froed-uer £7290 SZAON £2¥00 gzdeg gzbny gzt gz une €T AEm cZAdy  £ZJEN  gzged  sZuer
VIOl
9JB(] 01 JBS ) PUB YIUC JUd1INg
1obpng o} esuewLIOMSd
Areiqy 1o1as1Q BasPRYD

alosU} IYI0 19N
asuadxg 20 B9l
ZOO'666 Pund Asey dep o} SURl) - Z00°SE6
100666 Atduy] [enide) o] suRll - LOD'SES
asuadxy JOUID
asuadxgjaltodu] Jauyicy
auroou) AlBLpiD 9N
asuadxgy [R30)

asuedxg uoRoa|oD - 0OLZT86

00°086 asuodx3 [e)des - 000°0.L6

[eart] 9 Jueurdoreaag HE3S HS - 0007695
wawdinby - 000°296

£0Z°1L0% souemnsU] - 000996

$2e2AI8G UOJEWOINY - D00 596

osuadxg J030841q R PAECH « 0007086
sapuin - 000°026

JeRlun|oA - 0007588

Bujwnuesfiosd - D00't88

SjelasiBly [RUONOWOA - 000°088
SUDREUNULLICDS[a], - 000052

SIORIUOD 82]AJRS ADURUSIULIRY - 00008
DOE' L0 SISO DS 2 $9a-UIWPY - 000208
SOAG |BNIORLUOY) ' [RUOISSAJONd « 0007108
00g'2z: eounojulel-selddng . 00072EL
oo 2zl abeysod - 9Ag IBWBO - 000°LEL
009722 d'2d BuiysiigndapiuRuLd - 000°0EL
1z so|ddng - 000°£22

LOL 109% [CJUDT SIAG [BUUOSIad - DOOTLOL

asuadxg
HoIg ss0In
BEUODU] {30 ]

$90INOG JUEL) S1BAld - 00053

uogeuoq g C.O_uu._n_m.._ucoo anuaAay - GO0 YLD
000909 SpUniey g SWOdUL OSIN « §O0'LLY
0057599 2BUBRYD anjEA JUSLNSIAL] - 000699
001999 $3SS0Y/SUIRD JURRUISIAY] - 001599
DOL'S99 Ul ‘SWQ0U] JUSURSIAL] - BO0°599
oay Aoushy uonssion/saad Tl - 0027259
D01 £09 S92 JULPISHY-UON - 00L 269
saajuLd % s18)dod - 00L'Gh9

sauld [euad - 00LFLS

PV SJE3S - 001 DbG

0¥ SNUBASY J9LISI] - 000°Z0K

QWO
astuadxg/atuoou] Adeuipio



10:10 AM
10/11/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2023

Jan-Dec 23 Jan-Dec22 $Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402.000 - District Revenue 402 2,028,632.66 1,988,952.21 39680.45 - 2.0%
540.100 - State Aid 74,477.37 73,138.71 1,338.66 1.83%
574.100 - Penal Fines 12,745.46 15,220,72 -2475.26 -16.28%
645.100 - Copiers & Printers 2,447.85 353476 -1,086.91 -30.75%
657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100 3,187.50 3,895.83 -708.33  -18.18%
657.200 - ILL. Fees/Collection Agency Rec 522.00 130.00 392.00  301.54%
§65.000 - Investment Income, Int 665.100 706.20 299.55 406.65 135.75%
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666,100 30,102.60 30,379.08 -276.48 -0.91%
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500 14,768.87 -56,901.85 7167072 12596%
670.000 - Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510 0.00 -4,590.00 4,590.00 100.0%
671.000 : Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 11,625.00 1434039 -2,8156.39  -19.63%
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 33,767.81 80,816.47 -47,048668  -5822%
675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000.00 74,900.00 -72,90000 -97.33%
691.000 - Other Fin Source - Lease GASB87 0.00 38,009.00 -38,009.00 -100.0%
Total Income 2,214,883.32 2,262,124.87 -47,241.55 -2.08%
Gross Profit 2,214,88332 226212487 -47,241.55 -2,09%

" Expense - R
701.000 - Personnel Sves Control Acet 701 908,909.18 1,232,953.84 -324,044.66  -26.28%
- -727.000 - Supplies .~ —-— . —F27 . .. 0.07469-— 19,0772.73-—-10,003.04. . -52.43% -

730.000 : Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600 0.00 441.00 -441,00  -100.0%
731,000 - Other Svc - Postage  727.700 311.54 1,173.41 -861.87  -73.45%
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 683.71 436696 -3,683.25 -84.34%
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svcs 42,762.09 5219158 -942850 -18.07%
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 608.28 692.96 -86.68 -12.51%
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts 115,650.42 152,087.73 -36,537.31 -24,02%
850.000 - Telecommunications 24,604.65 28,335.98 -3,731.33 -13.17%
880.000 - Promotional Materials 57,593.65 62,700.03 -5,106.48 -8.14%
§84.000 - Programming 111,175.32 03,543.53 17,631.79 18.85%
885.000 - Volunteer 224.33 1,810.55 -1,686.22  -88.26%
920.000 - Utilities 39,767.78 68,519.99 -28752.21 -41.96%
960.000 - Board & Director Expense 1,577.11 273760 -1,160.49  -42.30%
965.000 - Automation Services 27,796.26 43,445.88 -15649.62 -36.02%
966.000 - Insurance 801.200 6,149.00 15,605.00 -9,456.00 -60.6%
967.000 - Equipment 32,836.40 59,731.47 -26,805.07 -45.03%
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 6,462.91 17,143.15 -10,680.24 -62.3%
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 327,985.84 78,365.03 249,620.81 318.54%
982.000 - Collection Expense 121,339.23 164,877.95 -43,538.72 -26.41%
991.004 - Debt Principal - Leases GASB37 0.00 2453.00 -2453.00 -100.0%
994.000 - Debt inferest - GASBS7 0.00 263.00 -263.00  -100.0%
Total Expense 1,835,410.29 2,102,617.38 -267,207.09 -12.71%
Net Ordinary Income 379.473.03 159,507.490 219,965.54 137.8%
Net Income 379,473.03 159,507.49 219,965.54 137.9%

Page 1of 1




GE'T89°021S 81°GES 16°SY9'0LTS
|
%
. |
8T'9TSSLZTS 15°665°02TS- | 69'STT96ETS |
|
. | j
08'2Z8VeITS 96°€61'3$ | v8'8TE9TT ¢S
61°7L7'995$ 0005 6T°TLY'995$
19°0S€'855TS 96'€67'8S §9'958‘67S'TS
8E'€69°0ST$ L E60'62TS- S8'98.°64TS
00°520°TS 00'0S¥°T$ 005293
8E'8TI'8YTS L EVS'0ETS- S8 1916475
|
2ouejeg Buipul a8uey) 11BN | goue[eg suluuisag

800700 MC_v_umr_U pund lusW=4119y 1q=aJ pucy

pun 991AI9S 193d

pund [eisua9 [B10 |

[e]0] Siaulled JUSW]SIAU|
¥00'£10 pund Je ASuo
€00°LTO pung sWwoduj pexiy

JUno9oy asuduswy

PUBH U0 yse)

Z00°€00 junooay |edAed
TO0 100 yueg 9115 BIs|AYD) /IUn0dy Supayd
SIONVIVE SMNVL V20T

pun4 jelauan

£c0c/1el6
saoueleg pun

AdVHEIT 10ME181d VaSTIHD
04



e

‘AepljoH Aeq Joqe 01 anp Apes ﬁm>o§ uamm 10} 2np sem Jajsuely snEny -1snEny 91| pue Ajn[ AjJe3 Ul BUOP - SPUNJ JO SIDISUBIL 4y
| -unoooe dy1 198dW] 10U S90( "sIseyInd |[1g-L J0} 83 UOHIESURI) SB SMOUS 00°ZTS +

uswied ._n_u J|1qON [euy J0) sjunowe paaSpng PUB SUCHEUOPR YiM paylew JAIA WoJdj 00°5Z0°LSS
JuUSWae)S SsudLBWY Y21EW PINOLYS,
#00°LEO+E00°LT0 000699 OLA uncoe Sunessdo ol 001593 LA ={+ P00 LT0 + E00°LT0 GLA
08°ZZ8PZITS |L8'89LVIS 00°SZ0°L0LS 09°Z0TDES 00°000°00Z°1S ££°9L6985TS aiA @ouejeg
00°0%
0005 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Ze/TE/CT
0005 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S 000s ¢¢/0E/TT
00°0% 00°0S 00°0% 00°05 00°0% zz/ot/o1
08'TTBYITTS |9L°L6V'TS 02’966'9% 00°0$ V8'8ZEITTTS zz/oE/60
¥8'8ZE9IT'CS |S6'6T9VS 00°00000Z5 00°0$ SPISES 00°0$ P LSTTIE TS 2e/TE/80
P LSTTIE'ZS [SOPLR'ES 00°000°'002$  |00°Z1S bz 9gss 00705 ST'L18'905°CS Te¢/1E/LO
STLV8'905‘ZS [0E'865%- : 0.°809% 00°0$ SL'9€8'905CS 7Z/0€/9%0
6£°9€8'905'2S  [18°0€S 00°000°052$ 00"0S SELPLTTS 000% 65"850'SPLTS zef1e/s0
65'850'SFL‘CS |00'90ETS 96°S60°SS 00°0% €9'995'8ELTS zz/0g/v0
£9°699°8EL‘TS  |StrOb8SS 00°S20°LSS LL9L8°TS 00°0$ I7'796'98LTS e/ig/e0
TY'v96°98L2S  |0£'000°8%- _ 96'90€'T$ 00°000°002°TS ST'859'E65'TS ze/8e/feo
S1°859'€6S'TS  [98°86T°9% L6°T8YS 00°0$ €€'9/6'985'TS Z/1e/10
£€°9/6'985°1S M ze/fie/er
Junoae dupiesado
«9ouejeq Buipug | anjep w 8Buey) IMBIPULAN so84 155493U| woJy s1ajsuel | suejeg Buiuuissg
005°999 ‘0017999 ‘¥00°LT0 ‘€00°LTO0 - SINNOJDV 1D

P-1C26-£787-0000 "OU JUNOJJY

€702/0£/60

aspduewy
'8




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for October 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements

We have a new Youth Librarian! Former librarian substitute Amelia Herron joined our
ranks this week, Amelia also worked as an intern here at CDL. They have also worked at
the Dexter District Library as a youth librarian and at the Manchester District Library in
circulation and as a youth librarian. While at Manchester, they designed and ran the
summer reading program. Please join me in welcoming them to CDL!

Staff Work Anniversaries
September saw much to celebrate work anniversary-wisde here at CDL.

Assistant Director Lindas Ballard celebrated her 28-year anniversary on September 18.
Head of Technology Scott Rakestraw marked four years of service here on September
30. Head of Circulation Amy Zoran has worked at CDL for eleven years as of September
27 — and we are so grateful she has stepped up to more responsibilities in the
Circulation Department. Finally, Library Aide Julie Pecka celebrated seven years on
September 15. Each and everyone of you is valued and celebrated!

Strategic Plan — 2024-2029
A draft of the plan has been developed and is currently being reviewed. This plan will be
presented at the board’s November meeting.

Lake Trust Credit Union

We are very grateful to Lake Trust Credit Union whose staff gave up their holiday on
October 9 to perform works of service here at CDL. These volunteers were able to clear
out lots of the computer debris from the basement as well as work on cleaning the well
below the front entrance of the 11brary And they left us with a $1, 000 donation to boot!

“Thank-you, Take Trust Credit Union!

Cash Exhibit Closing Soon
1968: A Folsom Redemption closes on October 20. If you know anyone who hasn’t seen
it, please spread the word!

CDL Song Fest

Song Fest was a tremendously successful day for CDL! 46 people attended the Teen
Song Fest Showcase, and 150 people came to hear Carlene Carter perform at Robin Hills
Farm.

Out and About: Meetings Attended September 2023
¢ Rotary meetings — September 5, 12 & 19
Walk to School Wednesday — September 6, 13 & 20
With Mobee at St. Louis Center — September 6
Ann Feeney Awards — September 20
Meet with Suzanne Morrison, Hatch Stamping — September 22
CDL Song Fest — September 23






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Directors Report
September 2023

Facility update

One of our two commercial boilers was scrviced this month to bring it into State
compliance but it is not anline and weon't ke far this heating season. We have twa for
redundancy but pach is farge enough o heat the building on their own, With the system
scheduled to be replaced next year, we waon't spend the maoney ta repair it, Zach alse dic
aur fall maintenance to get the system rezdy for the heating season.

Back Lo Mature was aut this manth Lo apply our second to last round of arganic fertilizer.
The liguid aeration will happen in October along with the last fertilizer, and that will
finish our lawn maintenance for this season.

The elevator doars gat stuclk open in the basement twice this month so Schindler was
aut to service them. Seems to have resalved the issue.

One of aur extarior Mekune Tood lights had pone bad so Hawks & Associates was out
with o new LED panel and installed it for us.

We had Jaco Electric out this month ta repair ane of the bollard lights that ran along the
sicewalk we share with Merkels. 1eff zlso looked at our drep room and will give us an
estimate for wiring the light to be an emergency light so it stays on all the time, We have
put a camera in that space so circ staff who empty the drops an days we are closed
{halidays, emargencies, ete) can manitor how full the bins are and determine when they
need to come in to empty them. The current light is on our master imer and doesn't
stay oninto the evening, making it impossible to sea the drop after hours, Keeping the
light onis a mare cost effectve solution than wiring a light switch.

Meetings and programs

Sohg Festwat amazing again this year! [ thought the interview with Carlene Carter was great
and even though | was not ftamiliar with her music, | really enjoyed her performance. | haard
rmany positive camments about bath fram attendees also, several regarding how much they

preferred the Robin Hills venue over past locations.

Our septambar all-staff mesting was cedicatad to department time but before we did that, we
had the opporturity to celebrate lon Thoempson®s big 3-01 Her husbhand had contacted us to ask
it ha could bring treats and involve us because Jen talks about how much sha likes working here
@ It was a great way to start the day.

VYolunteers- We had 182 book sale and 22,25 non-book sale valuntear hours this manth, for a
total of 27425 volunteer hours.

Respectiully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Soasislanl Diraclor






Information Services Report: September 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

September kicked off the Folsom Redemption Exhibit, and September 23rd was Song Fest! This
year’s Song Fest was one of the most enjoyable I've experienced. Comment cards revealed
unanimously positive feedback and experiences. September was also the first month of regular
Mobee stops. Attendance is light, but the reactions we're receiving, often times from people
who were not previously patrons, have been overwhelmingly positive and meaningful.

e The Mobee stop at the St. Louis Center took place in early September and was especially
gratifying. Residents toured Mobee, selected a book from the Free Little Library, and
listened to a story. The numbers weren’t high (9) but this was definitely a case of quality
over guantity, given the impact made.

e Medicare 101, a presentation that cost the library nothing, was especially well attended
this fall, and has adult librarians looking for more educational presentations in that vein.

e | attended a conference in Ann Arbor, Public Librarianship in Contentious Times, that
included resources for challenges to programs, services, and book bans. It also covered
First Amendment Rights, freedom of information, and where libraries intersect.

e Youth librarians and [ interviewed candidates for Sarah’s replacement, and | was pleased
to offer a position to current substitute librarian and former intern Amelia Herron. She
will begin in October,

e ['ve continued to sit in on strategic planning meetings and have been grateful to see this
action in progress.

e Shawn Sinacola at Chelsea High School and | discussed incorporating Washtenaw Reads
and the Midwest Literary Walk into her advanced students curriculum.

® | met with Michelle from the Chelsea School District to discuss implementing the SORA
app for students, a project we’ve long been hoping to achieve.

Program Attendance

Live| Recorded
Date Name In-Personi Virtual Virtual| Kits

Adult Program Attendance

9/6/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 8

9/9/2023 Purple Rose Play Reading 100

9/13/2023 Medicare 101 28
Outdoor Book Club (Mobee tie-in with

0/14/2023 RHF visit) 4

9/20/2023 James Herrriot Revealed 12

9/23/2023 Songfest Docent-led Tours 30




Information Services Report: September 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

9/23/2023  |Songfest Interview and Concert 150
subtotals 2200112
Adult Program Totals : 398]

Early Literacy Program Attendance

91212023 Babytime 35
9/13/2023 Preschool Storytime 8
9/14/2023  |Toddlertime 22
9/19/2023 Babytime 28
9/20/2023  |Preschool Storytime 7
9/21/2023 Toddlertime 13
9/26/2023 Babytime 19
9/27/2023 Preschool Storytime 14
972812023 Toddlertime 18

Early Literacy Program Totals 164

Youth Program Attendance

9/9/2023 KinderConcert 63
9/11/2023 Lego Club 17
9/19/2023 Chess Clinics 10
9/19/2023 Tween Book Club 8
9/21/2023 Read to Dogs 5
9/26/2023  |Chess Clinics 13
9/27/2023 K-2 Books and Fun 3]

Youth Program Totals 121

Teen Program Attendance

PWNED Teen Gaming Club
9/1/2023 (cancelled)

DOUBLE That Thursday Thing: I'm
9/7/2023 MEEEEELLLLTING 2

9/7/2023 DOUBLE That Thursday Thing: I'm




Information Services Report: September 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

MEEEEELLLLTING

PWNED Teen Gaming Club

9/22/2023 (rescheduled) 3

9/23/2023 Teen SongFest Showcase 46

9/26/2023 Pizza & Paperbacks: Blade of Secrets 3

9/27/2023 Teen Embroidered Bookmarks 7
Teen Program Totals 70
Outreach Program Attendance

/712023 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 27

9/7/2023 Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 24

9/21/2023 Pines Book Club {(adult) 8

9/22/2023 Storytime @ ECC {youth) 12

9/27/2023 Aftercare @ WSEC (youth) 30
Quitreach Program Totals 101
Walk to School Wednesdays

19/13/2023 Walk to School Wednesdays 17

9/20/2023 Walk to School Wednesdays 17

9/27/2023 Walk to School Wednesdays 17
WTSW Totals 51
Mobee Visit Program Aftendance
Lake House Bakery Storytime/activity

8/1/2023 {program, youth) 11
Sylvan Township Hall (outreach, All

9/5/2023 Ages) 5
Chelsea Senior Center (outreach,

9/6/2023 adult) 0
Read Aloud @ St. Louis Center

9/6/2023 (program, adult) 9

9/7/2023 Culver's "Library Night" (program, All 41




information Services Report: September 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

ages) _
Dancey House (UMRC} (outreach,

9/11/2023 adult) 5
Lima Township Hall {outreach, all

9/11/2023 ages) _ 5
Lyndon Township Hall (cutreach, all

1911212023 ages) 4

9/14/2023 Robin Hills Farm {outreach, all ages) 2
Sharon Ann Apartments (outreach, all

9/14/2023 ages) 4

0/14/2023 Sylvan Crossing (outreach, all ages 3
Dexter Township Hall (outreach, All

9/19/2023 Ages) 0
New Harvest Church (outreach, all

9/19/2023 ages)

19/20/2023 Faith in Action (outreach, all ages) 2
9/25/2023 Silver Maples (outreach, adult) 10
9/25/2023 Silver Meadows (outreach, adult) 15

North Lake United Methodist Church
9/25/2023 (outreach, all ages) 6
Mobee program fotals 61
Mobee outreach & awareness totals 63
Mobee Totals 124
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other
Services September 23*
Reference Questions 1457
CDL Delivers & Depaosit Book Deliveries 19

¢ The Library (City of Chelsea) experienced a power outage 9/1. Library was closed 9/3 and 9/4 for

Shared System Maintenance and Labor Day.




Lﬁﬁ;ﬁf{kﬁéﬁ —r_ ey S :_- B Wy

ety T - I l ‘f . HELEEA DIETHIET LIERA" z
BOARD HEPIE}FtT

September 202!

a = -
—ch

» Information N
i Technnlngy e

2y

AR RSN
| =
Baspectfully Submitted |
by Bcott Rakestraw

1 X i
1

TECHNOLOGY UPDATE

October 6, 2023

; o Sunday, October 1, 2023, all library websiles went

offline. Qur sarvice provider was updating thea firmware

; on their storzge systen when "a range of freak and

y unexpected things happened” knocking out thair , ) s

: rallzs based data center. For us, the outage anly lasted “ ' !
three days. For stafl and patrons, those were three very | k- i
fong days indeed. E

If asked, any IT prafessionz] will likely tell you that :
selecting 8 wah hosting company is often a matter of ' ; i
choosing the lesser of evilz, As far as service geoes, this -5 . ;
company has been in the industry for over 20 years, :
They are a Lop-Lier, high capacily service provider., Untll Seott Hakestraw
row, we have not bad ar outage of any real significance

. ; Heed of Technology
in my time at COL,

In any event, after recovery, the most important, aspect of & technalagy system
Failure is what you learn Fram the experience. In the past, aur onling policies have been
locked on simple backup and recovery, Moving forward, the management team will be
develaping &n gnlipe strateqy focused specifically on continuity of operations. Our web
site is far oo important o our patrans and @ our service plan te lose access for days due
to ‘freak and unexpected things'.

We have cantracted with an addilional service provider (who has a data certer lacated
in a second region) for web hasting, We will leverage these two providers to insure Lhat :
patrans and staff will always have access to our vital online assats, :

Please feel free Lo cantact me directly If vou have any concerns or questions about the '
outage, our recovery process and our plans to move Forward, i

Respecutfully Submittad,

- Scolt Rakestraw




,3“ = Qectober1 2023 — 17:44 UTC - vCenter repair is in progress and once vCenter is restored

we will he able to start recovering affected Vs

| Sy

We have run into & serious problem with one of our Viware vSAN distributed storage clustars
ab our Dallas focation. We will fully investigate the matter and pui tﬂgerher a F!.eas::un Far

D e = . e e - IR

37453 riotazots: Total 98 Lied BownshpHalls | 0 |
BT e Tawnesip [ T4 0 1 2 iz 1% i3 i b
37 o Sytuan Tomribig 16B} 243 w3 | HE 134 A s ari 333 7
23944 —l.hhnlunq =11 | wsee wmH | oued q174 Wi '-a-:-|.1 Arns HHEF =i
| “m Wﬂpﬂuﬁm - 3z 5 a3 an 2 g - Ex i
: EL Pulic Ingarnai - I:-m.rt-r!-—lw ipx 23k 45y 128 ET A 444 93 |4
; AT Pulbibe Inarmat - Wirdias: Loging AP Wi BE - wd | o6 A5 N nE? 5
W o St
;
I m&? w&uu.mm-
: e
' AT = Adia: Hoepla = |
i 1091 -—idsa; Kancpy fry | T 13 L) 14 13z q16 =m G
i 1168 o Video: Hoopls My | i 13 a3 136 15 115 133 158
e I 0 " ™ I ey e i iy e i B
: @70 - 1hig 4555 LS 470 £azy 4553 as2q A 2247 anls
: BT - Hoopls |t ) 203 b 178 ity T in 1M
] ARIST | TR Dowrlasds Ty e ook | e |oowWoy o] Tem L iET Ll

e TPy e T
AR TS I

COL Suppeat Log Datail

e o Bl R e A

fear Chislusa Sanior Conlor

2023

'
'
'
'
'
'
|
'
! T T Or lunnunﬂu aHifne Havrs TR 2L l::uEn-.-i-hu
i ':I.I'J.-'EI.E:I E!- Dﬂllﬂ lu.--u W ..-.n-.. P Ty W JITTC B g ]
: AT ns i LTS b B W e S
e Tk T

] e ae v e e el e b
J [T L e e T
] Pl ra] L s [ Ry O P TY ST
: e 4 Cumraf o i P L R
H A1 A = | P i L I YR I ECOT. DTSR T e R E
. | Cour L ey 12y T
! =iAs A e | Fumiw ‘T:.::-...L:u"-'u'm WA Y
| | P A e
H i e = Fucnol 8l T O T L T L B £ TS TR
H rrrazad ] H Fulsn P LI TR R, P AT T R o A e e
'
'
:
. oA e parformad tEh monkh b cairan. wivd rEoaslnin - St E
; A

| ] |




wn

T

e

Home - Chelses Dlstrict Likrary

Bong Faet 2075 - Chelsea District Library
Hours & Lecatben - Chelsea District Library
Gata Lieary Casd - Chelsea Bistried Library

Board af Trustees - Chelsea District Library

cEnoks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelses District
Liarary

A Lo 2 Listing - Chelsea Bistriet Library

Ondine Library Card Application - Chelsea DHstrict
Llbsrary

Emplayment @ COL - Clelsea District Library

15 Chelses Dislricl Library

Z4a0

ana

204

203

137

130

Lo ks |
-

120

|
1
I
1
|
|

]

T2

1.50

1.6

1.9

1.A7

.87

1.42

147




ONLINE RESOURCES

e

| ast
Month

B0 =] B0 =] n Un B | e

il e B el B R TR S T S
iR EIERBRIBIBEIBISINIE

September 2023

Rank Online Resource
1

CoiBa 0 0o o0 =g Lnlon s [ La | p

vl Rl A il L~ L
b MR D D WD s W

Sun Times News

Chelsea Update

Michigan Legal Help

Anceslry

Home Work Help Now Home
MNovelisiPlus

Uemographics Now

Michigan elLibrary

NMovelist K8

My Heritage

scholastic Teachables
Consumer Reporis

Newspaper Source Plus
WorldCat.org

Linited States Census

Historic Newspapers
Upposing Yiew Foints in Context
stories ot Chelsea

Britannica School

Adult Learning Center

Michigan Yoter Information Center
Michigan secretary of btate
Pronunciator

Unemployment Help
Lynda.com [Linked In Learning]

Tatal
Clicks
107

Unigue
Users

14
21
20
18
20
20
18
17
ir
1k
16
16




Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report
(September 1-30, 2023): Respectfully submittsd by Vinginia Krusgar

September Marketing Highlighis

september markad the opaning of 1868 A Folsom Redaermation and the Gth annual CDL Song
Fest. COL Song Fest is one of the annual events where an effart is made to bring visitors in
from outzida our library district, This is a value wa bring the community, as it elevates the
exposure of Chelzes and its businesses. Of respondents to our Song Fest evaluation cards,
approximataly S0%or altendass cams from oulsids our sarvica districl. Song Fast was
universally well received, with 100% of respondents saying they would attend again.

® 1968 A Folszom Redemplion reviews:
o “Graale exhibil, loved it alll”
= "Love these exhibits so much. o e able to walk down the street from our home
and have gocess to these is amazing. Thank vau®
o "Euper exhibit—Glad you guys were able to gnag this along the way. well [aid out
and sasy to follow, Awesome jobl”
Wondarfull My father was a huge fan of Johnny cash. whan | heard this exhibit
was coming, | put it onthe calendar.”
» DL Song Fasl reviews:
= "Fantastic interview. concert was fantastic too! great venue”
s This is wonderful®
"Phota axhibit was great (at the library). Carlane and interviawer were great
speakers. Venue and tech/sound worked very well. Good organization--kudos!!t”

“Creat space & vibe, Carlene was funny & wonderful. Bar was great, way 1o go
CDOL. You're prally grest,"

3]



Both the exhibition and Song Fest receive additional promotional and advertising efforts. And
both continue to show the importance of marketing across multiple channels. Song Fest
respondents found out about the event in the following ways (in descending order): Word of
Mouth, CDL Website, Social Media, CDL Print Newsletter, Local Paper, and eNews

Quarterly Print Newsletter _

| received all submissions and coordinated with the Friends of CDL for a year-end fundraising
campaign. Submissions were reviewed and organized into a design/layout package. The first
draft will be reviewed in October and will hit mailboxes in November.

Brand Audit:

D&B Marketing presented the findings of their brand audit to Shannon, Lori, and me. | will
present these findings along with feedback from our strategic plan surveys to the CDL
management team and board in October,

Other Miscellaneous Tasks:
e Promoted and participated in the kickoff of Chelsea’s Walk to School Wednesday
program - where we have had at least 17 walkers each week.
Attended CCF's Ann Feeney award ceremony
Installed Library Card Sign-up Month banners
Created welcome packets for new card registrations on Mobee.
Attended Al in digital marketing webinar hosted by Local 1Q

Social Medla

X {formerly known as Twitter) contlnues to evolve and no longer is connected to Constant
Contact for distribution of eNewsletters. Its connection to Hootsuite is also diminished in ability
to tag other entities, As ease of use and followers decrease, | am evaluating pausing our use of
the platform. Time/resources may be better spent on alternate platforms.

September Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebhook: 3,255 followers (+48) | 1,545 page visits ¢ | 20,313 page reach t

CDL Instagram: Followers: 949 (+22) | 79 profile visits { | 597 page reach {

CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,553 (-4) | Profife visits unavailable on X analytics | 2,295 impressions T -
Paid Advertising: $3 Meta ad for Song Fest - paid reach was 518, paid impressions were 704

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,558 subscribers (+40 in September)
August Metrics:

o We sent 4 weekly newsletters

e 51% Open Rate (+11.6% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:
In September we had 203 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

e Print Newsletter: 39 ¢ [ocal newspaper; 2
o cNewsletter: 23 e Word of Mouth: 29

e Wabsite: 28 o Chelsea Update: 9

e Social Media: 7 e Other:




Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.







Circulation Supervisor’s Report |
September 2023 |

e Circulation — 22919 in September
e Patron Count- 9566 for September

# Circulation by township- for September:
: o Dexter= 9% of total transactions
Lima = 10% of transactions
Lyndon =16% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

o Cc o0

e September Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3310; Hoopla = 1064; Kanopy = 312
o Registrations for September— 110 new cards; 6303 total card holders
*Dexter = 789 cards; Lima =697 cards; Lyndon = 869 cards
*Sylvan = 1163 cards; Chelsea = 2316 cards; Nonresident = 469 cards

¢ Self-Check Machine: September 1536 or 7% of total checkouts

September Notes: |

® | attended weeklymanagement meetings.
e Septem.ber is Library Card Sign-up Month. We collected the applications for an adult & youth
drawing.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

Marissa continued to work 10 hours as a reference intern.

We received 117 tubs from TLN in September, with 5.85 being the daily average.

| attended the monthly SASUG meeting,

Samantha Banda started training on September 6th as our 9th circulation assistant.

Julie Pecka celebrated her 8th anniversary at CDL and | prepared her review.

| celebrated 11 years at CDL on September 27th.

& & & ¢ & B

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation



AOR'G a90'g/ LE0'Es [Elal A
JagLIaIag
Iaquuaach)
1agola0
OG5 o5t'e ZOL'E Jaqualaag
g5t FOZ'6 BOS°6 L
v 2L 0L FOF 6 Alnp
GEL BDE'G =204 aunp
a5 LLb'd 8548 AEW
BED BOE'R 2iaa jLay
#10 \BE'B ZOH'E Yo
995 Ghi'L FrER Asenigag
£e0 DZZ'S 208°F Alenuep
usa) Eno, HNPY
EINON¥IBUYD [RICL - JUsUIRde] AQ UOLIBIN2I]D ETOT

E it %05 By

Apeay,
IBguaasg
ISqUIBADN
JBGOII0
%E Yol TG Jaguiaidag
Rk el %05 1NNy
Tt Felo Yo Apnp
et Tal S A sunr
et %t T AER
ek et o TS gy
SHE L %05 Yasepn
Tk A A AJeniged
%E et T Adenuep
L] LG INpY

SbEIUBIIS - JUSLINETaQ AT UDHEINDND £Z0Z

aF or = (5 2 ¥

PS0GE AL 81508 264° 6906 pzgzz Bayuyum
BEFGIT FEO'EL 859" FEL gl 89.L°EE il vEQLLL ZBES0Z S[ElaL
28]
ADN
20
FEE'FE SOF'L EL8'0E Yol LAG'E Yt are'6 6LE'TT Jdeg
L8192 Ayl gLZ'28 %Gk BEL'E %S5E 6890 2T ysnony
Z2Y'E7 GrSL 558G Yol b LESE T aLe'gl LG LE Anp
LET LT LEE L 046°LE Yt | 992'c %08 BEY'0Z S96'EZ aunp
CO5FE TOE'L s '8l Gl L HE'E %Ed Lt Ll SR0°LE AE
fid 4G 0% L CEEGL Tl LESE %trE ALERL grL'ze jchy
25L'he 145} F5LLE %l b £9l'Y e LL1°08 OFE'+E Yauep
1BLZE #6E | SLE'EL % b 995°E L8 LEF AL A9E°LE “gad
OLE'2E 551 L8502 % | LPLY iR 9L06E EOL'EE ‘wer

LG TR ez hAs Sl NL 4810 18

+ EUY SoLei| ul asaymiue 19y 18 Ay -
NILepson smgopeie pemeuss LIOSEE 0N peumsuey | BOR, - 2SI
B [BYD  SWDY| D Ipabieys 3 1 B0 19U 4O 5 padl #  [EYS e paageE
I =L WY (34D |1 124D fuo Sy

£C0L

EE0F UONErod| T uiay)




. _
OWz  BIGE (=L | Bvee ZE1LL FZLS | Ony
: . : ] =1
LTk 28] OLYy dJ90 | LG 23]
agE noN | 0% ACN | 900% AON
BEE 20 GES PO | pELE 190 : B0
gL Zae  oas | £08 w90l | 1@9S| pOLE DLEE wiag FEG L LES 1aag
jaL DI by | L¥R | 950F  bOY | ESFE L¥FPE Gny Q0 1L 500 sy
GRE rd anp | €15 | L6  AAP| BBEE oFLle Alnp =1 ] 06S Mnp
i, goL eunp | LJB | v6E |Sunp| SOEE BItE aunp LZE DL Log aunp
£¥l gk AW LIl | 956 |ABW | 00T ELZE Aejy 85404 et AEN
¥l Z¥l oy | 900 | 9LE  ||edy| 2082 19LE jlachy 2OE°0L SEY ([l
el 21z eEm | £99 [ 026 | EW | LEOE SIEE LT EOL'LL 200 1EN
oL 551 9e4 | S8 | 09 | 994 | S6LT LELE qad B0 L ZES qod
bL Zek  uer | oo | 628 | uer | gapg SE e ZOB'0L +50 uep
FEOE  £L0T FZDE EEZOZ EE0E £T0Z
TACLIDIBNUrS}oat | (2SN 2 SY000-8 ‘EY00g-3) sway peppy L0 |
Adouey gdooy 2412 Aqqn| [EJOL L8]

SUL[Saf|0s IS0dap g BWA]E SENIU]| o0 ng pa abiEqd s I3E
(=10 1]04] CBINHCR LD R
BU0p e Bjdooy g Adousy ‘i gy JS0dap B g B OO UM U ' BAY
E]NOYDE]D |ENJOR U0 pEEed 5 5]
LEL'LE LEZE'EE Hay LU
YL | LEFRE |EL02 SEESET G0 _ (LoD
IG2k Z0ELE “oE(]
Das| BLBED "ADN
£6Sl 0BESE 10
Yol 5 8% OE5L |EDal bl DAERGSE BLBZE BEC ML 1O EMS P8 wiL LEE 08
Yl EE LE FEOE |OFEL %l FEZOT BEtFE LLS  ZEF LS. LG GBS ZiL 0 90 1snony
6% = %6l-  OEZIZ IPBLE 05 FlF 6&FG  IBS  ZES  IFS £G4 Anr
Begl Yt BLBKT GHEEE vt LEG L9EL LPE S50 O6L  SED Bunf
ELLL Tl FELED S60HE 0F WIS PEF  EES  AFR EFT 995 Aep
FEOL i LALEE BFLEZ Pk  LPG  APD SME 93 08D BGY I
B0k Uog OFLET OFEFT DL Gle w25 9Ll Lk @0 £8 uREn
B4 g R4O0F 1BTLE ges LW 0E5 695 SLB LRL POF ‘ga4
BEZB bk LER0O7 EOLEZ oS BL9 ZFS PSS 90D Ov. B6S “uer
sig0l WO, ZZ0Z — EaL NS 165 W4 =Nyl papa o Sohl  UoW
Ya EZ0Z | o0 ECOT | uoiEnad ) Ajle Heleny
fuo sgno-¥a84yD MYINS
£20L

AIBIGIT 1919210 BBS(BYD



"E§ Pe0|UMOp DPE Uf WA Rei] ] TRt o

()
OZH'E6

GLS'E
FHELL
ZFLEL
BLETL
1553
£99°F
GEV'OL
528
BRE'A
(LT

AEm 0U & BaU] 'S 4 IMOISYD |EMSE BIE 8831 | E
TEG JEED | GEOG | GFGS | LS80 |EE6D | Z9ES | ZLeR | 6896 | PRSE | EESE  EFOE E1CET
R ¥ orl |21 |2 | LE k3L | Z6L | Z8F | O%F | 5K Fi (2471 A0
LTV T Fl ) e LE e | 98 | £ | 5T | mE Be B WEERD
%S  E6% 80Z (981 [S&) |SvE 85Z | 998 | arg _ EEE | 258 | &FE DEE  DOpRIER
L FiZ bH ] (515 ag Sl FOL | SLE L0f ail L ack HEE HHMEYE
WE LGP z 5 n & o | & 6 | | ‘s g g  wopaag
| 09F | 0¥ | ki ZEG | 205 | 60P | 5L | 520 | oS8 | GkE OFD SDUOH
Ui | _
PySfNawooonl WEP LOPS NEE  FLLD FPEZZ |SOLE |0LDE |DG¥E |GL%E| DOOE OFOE BOSE | ZLGE | BESE 6O UDAID
UBMAS %oaoal  WOE  LLEE %il  LOLE O5LL  [BOOL (956  (48LL  E6LL| BEVL | Zikl  LFQE| 203 | ZORE EEOL ueaf5
wopuiynoroal  W%EE DGO %9l BIET 469 |0&d |84 DEB SOOL| G5EF  ZOEL  EESE | SSE | BESE SEGE uopuf
W] %Sl E BSOT 0L LERL gE3  [¥EO  |FEO |PEL CDR | SOB 986  G0LL | 6L | EELL BRLE B
Japeag wesEe WOE  PESE wE A5 PRL  [Dke |68 _E.m. vHE | WOLL | JBOF OEZE | SEEL | MEL S90T0 lapeq
9zL9) . i, )1 | dote | pesg |ogio | ge2o  roo|£gss | JEG! P06 | G0lE | EGNE 4008 FHAIEIO
g AU T 1siEay  dag sUel] gZ-Bny] Eete  |ecoe | GBIz | Gile | Zi0e | wide | Gioe Floc ElDc
.n_.n__n- Oz0&="e0
-n-n.___-_ BOONIE
JaL % SuBl) TIEPfTH POt PranjsIony
TIBL | OIL | %6 | L& | GAC 3] E[Eo] |
DHESIFO] 5y LAY | i J@qusanar
abigiaas Ajypuopy i} JR]UIaADN
(2301 i 12400
oeg| 8L al g8 0L OF |E0E9 O O g 2 o0k Snu@eg
] | - 2L El b bE | 2223 FOL O I i i6 1snkimy
WO gL g 7l g TE |2rle 1B o 0 A B4 Alnp
0§l the  GIZ O0F  EBE  PEF SBE  08%| #2 £b 8L 8L Or |Me09 BEL  E ] L aLl sunp
il SEE BIE EES FEF O2F  GSC  ENONY|  GL ol 0 £+ 02 |[s003 L £ 0 z gL ABpy
0%l GEE  LEF  OBRS  MEG  OFE  0EF MO AL kb LL t  ©Z |EEEE w4 z i " 5o iy
991 ¥GE  #9¢  B¥S  GfF LG GIE BUNP| §L a t ¥1 o |JoBs 16 3] n i ig YER
LWL EBE  BOZ  EEE  DIE BAE  D6E AEW| $Z al oL ] ZZ |sei8 9B I n g BL  MErUgEy
E91  HLT B0 9EZ  BLF 84T 59E MUY G 5l L 0L ZE [WTI5 &8 0 ] Ll Hi AETRIE]
OFE  LIE BIZ GBE MOF  OBE PSR wRUEN P
YT BIE  BDE  EPE  BVE ¥BE GOZ 09| ueAis vopull Bu IMSQ (9yD PURIS [E30L JBLRG [COUSE SBNUSN IOLESI]
ik FIE BLE  BEE  ESE  EBE  GIE uwer fyjedmingyg Ag
urg gL e EINY] CREAy RN U@y BUCRE Sy MBh) EEOT USROS Map AJYIUCH]
bl | 1 __-_:ﬂ.m Joag) AlIE(] EEEEAY ARl 18012 Bagays

SNOYLY - Ld0d3H MO INDR0 2208




ACTION
ITEMS







e : K1e121095 pIeoq “eIdIer) BIOLORJ

|
JUSTEMOPUH T Y} PABA0] AMO[3{ SUODBLOD DY} IPI[MOWPY
|

95970701 -SUONEUO(Y [e1USY) [EI0L

007000798 *[¥I0L qnS

00°000°¢S 0167058 1P1¥L9 | s1odsjoH LM 11D JO spusLL]
00°000°T$ 0L6'+88 01T +LY 3PUIPISNY UL SISOIY 1A 3O spuslLy]
00°000°T$ 796188 TIIPLY | TV 93 UL ISTA[ 1D JO SpusLy]
00°000°1$ 196'+38 TIT¥L9 m 189,] SU0S 1D o spusiiyg

123pnq ay) | I APEAI[E 1€ IR} MO[R] SHONBUOP ) ISPI[MOUDY

9S°970 ¥$ ‘I¥I0 L NS

00°00C$ 11488 0TI¥LY | pajeuSIseg-UON Agsng Jory
00°05T°1$ 086788 €L1PLY m SUqroxg JOJARY, preqony
9$°97$°C$ 0167086 00$ L9 | 1aDemgoN goIngy) Tedoosidy seqeured IS
00°05$ 016786 001'%L9 (Buomstary Apnf jo AI0ws Of) TONRYOD NPY  qnyD J0Oog J00YdS I[PPIA [oesy

UT] aSURUXy - oul | oluodUf :
2aSpug XA wmoﬂ a1} 03 seSuwryd pue suoneuop Jaquadeg 1dodoy
|
POIDLIRSIY WONIB[0)) 006°786 m
pepLnsay [ende)) 006°086
parLnsay Juotadinbif 006°L96 _
Po3dLIISOY Summeisoid 006°¥88 m
Pa1o1LNsay Teuopomoid 96088 _
1xoed preog ‘€70z ‘L1 1°q0I00
1994§ 19%,] pavog AIRIqr]

$99)STLL], JO PrEOY _
ATe1qr] JOLISK BIS]PYD

[# WY WORIY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 17, 2023 Meeting

Consent Agenda

Background:
The Board discussed possible changes to the meeting Agenda in September.

Action:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees agrees to move to a Consent Agenda to
include meeting minutes, monthly operational checks, and monthly financial reports, and
to move the Consent Agenda Approval directly following the Agenda Approval. Trustees

wishing to discuss an individual part of the Consent Agenda must state their desire to do
so prior to Agenda Approval.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 17, 2023 Board Meeting

Employee Handbook Policy 108: Paid Time Off

Discussion:
Recent issues with PTO bank balances have necessitated a review and change to
Employee Handbook Policy 108: Paid Time Off.







SUBJECT: 108. PAID TIME OFF

A. Definitions

1.

Eligible employee is defined as a regularly scheduled full-time or part-time
employee as defined in Policy No. 310, Employee Classifications.
Substitutes and temporary employees (also defined in Policy No. 310) are
not eligible to receive PTO hours. Time missed from work for these
employees is without pay.

. An anniversary date is the date on which the employee begins working for

the Library. The anniversary date remains constant during the employee’s
tenure of employment with the Library; it does not change, even in the
event of a promotion or movement to another job classification.

A service year is a one-year period of time that begins on the employee's
first day of employment with the Library. An employee begins a new
service year on each subsequent annual anniversary date as defined in
section A2 of this policy.

B. Policy Overview and Purpose Statement

1. Time off from work is important to maintain good heaith so as to

consistently sustain our goal of the highest level of service to our
patrons. It is the policy of Chelsea District Library to provide eligible
employees with paid time off (PTO) to be used when the employee
misses work for any reason, including vacation, sickness, and personal
time. It is expected that employees will responsibly manage their bank
of earned PTO hours throughout the year to allow for expected and

unexpected absences.

2. In circumstances where an employee needs to take time off that will
exceed the amount of paid time off allowed during a service year as
defined in this policy, Chelsea District Library also provides an
employee the opportunity to request time off without pay (TOWP).

3. The purpose of this policy is to describe the amounts of paid time off
granted to employees and how employees can accumulate and utilize
banked PTO hours, and to provide a general description of the
processes for requesting and approving- TOWP, as described in
Section D.




C. Accumulation and Use of PTO Hours

1. All eligible employess earn PTO hours based on the following schedule:

YEARS RATE OF PTO MAXIMU M M AXIMLIM
OF ALLOWABLE ALLOWABLE
SERVICE BANKED PTO BANKED
HOURS PER PTO HOURS
YEAR TOTAL
1=t 1 FTO Hr. For Each 16.2 Hours Paid a ] &0
2nd-5th 1 PTQ Hr. For Each 123 Hours Paid 40 per yr 2410
Bth-101h 1 PTQ Hr. For Each 10 Hours Paid 40 or total 312
bank max
11+ 1 PTO Hr. For Bach 8.4 Hours Paid 40 or total 3688
Bank max

2. After the 90-day introductory peried, the employee may use only those PTO
hours that have been earned and banked{accumulaled). Each year,
employees may only use what they accrue during their service year, Any
exceptions will be at the director's discretion.

3. An employee should submit PTC requests as far in advance as possible.

4, In situations whore requests for use of PTO time are made in advanca, the
supervisor will consider the request on a case-by-case basis. Factors that
may be considered in approving or denying a request for use of FTO time
are:

3. necessiby
b, length of semvice of the employes
. langth or amount of PTO time being requested

d. amaunt and frequency of PTO time used previous to the time
being requested

e. other approved reguests for PTO time during the same parod

g, effect the time off would have on scheduling needs and
business aperations.



5. Eligikle employees can bank PTO hours subject to the maximums listed in
the schedule on page 2 of this policy. Eligible pari-time employees’
maximums will be prorated based on the number of hours per week the
employes works, An employee's bank cannot exceed this maximum,
Employees are encouraged to monitor their banked PTO hours and adiust
their time off accordingly. An employee must either use time or fordfeit
future earned PTO Ume unlil the bank balance is reduced below the
maximum, Situations may arise (hat require a reduclion in an employee's
FTO bank that can't be achieved hy using fthe time. This can be done
through a payroll pay-out, the frequency and amount of which will ba at the
direclor's discretion.

6. An employes who terminates by deatn, retirement, or voluntary termination
will  receive payment for accumulated, uwnused PTO hours, PTO
accumulation will be prorated to the date of termination. Such FTO hours,
up to the maximum, will be paid at the employes's rate of pay at the time
of tarmination, If the employes terminates prior to completing 90 days of
service, thoy are not eligible for PTO pavout. Employees who are
discharged or who fail to provide two-week notice of their voluntary
termination will not be eligible to receive  payment for the unused PTO
haurs.

7. Salaned employees use PTO lime in whole day incremenis only.

8. Hourly employees use PTO time in one-quartar (1/4) hour increments.

9. PTO reqguests exceeding two weeks in length require the additional
approval of the library director,

10, If a holiday falls during an employes’s scheduled and approved PTO day,
that day is not charged against the emplovee’s PTO time.

1. Hourty employees do not accrua PTC on paid holiday hours unless the
holiday falls on their ragularly scheduled work day,

12 Employees on an approved leave of absance for any reason do not
garn PTO time during the leave.

13. Employees must use all banked PTO time before submitting a request for
time without pay.

14. A previously approved PTO request will be revoked if PTO iz exhausted. A
Perszoanal Leave of Absence may nol be granted for this purpose. A request
for TOWE may be submilled in this situalion. See Section D.

159.The accrual of PTO as described in this policy does not apply to the
director. That PTO is detarmined each year as part of the director's
performance  evaluation and then placed into his'her PTO bank in a ump
sum. The aflowed bank maximums do apply to the director,






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Commiitees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023

2ol = o o o @
E58 EE 3| pi | g8
= M= C = = = O = ﬁ =4
coE o E m = = = e
EZE 55| &5 2k [BEE
898 oo O 8 G

T.J Helfferich Chair X

Bob Swistock X Chair

Gary Munce X _____Chair

_Patricia Garcia X Chair

Wendy Reinhardt e el X

Susan Lackey Chair X

Jan Carr X X X

Patricia Garcia 1/19/23

Puimcin Garcia, Boand Scoratary Male






